T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 25 JUNE 2013

Time: 7.00 PM OR AT THE RISING
OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

David Allam (Labour Lead)
Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Monday, 17 June 2013

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings 8 May and 30 May 2013

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

6 | 24 Eastbury Road, Northwood | Application for a material 17 - 36
Northwood - amendment to Planning
19305/APP/2012/3107 Permission ref.

9305/APP/2011/1584 for the
installation of proposed
amenity/balcony area for the
approved first floor flat.

7 | Walderton, Northgate, | Northwood | Two storey, 6- bed, detached 37 - 48
Northwood - dwelling with habitable roofspace
47749/APP/2013/153 and associated parking and

amenity space, involving
demolition of existing dwelling
(Resubmission).

8 | 16 Farmlands, Northwood | Single storey side/rear extension. 49 - 60

Eastcote - Hills

68966/APP/2013/113




9 | 524-526 Victoria South Change of use from Use Class A1 61-72
Road, Ruislip - Ruislip (Shops) to Use Class D1 (Non-
36666/APP/2013/395 residential Institutions) to provide

childcare provision involving
alterations to rear elevation
(Resubmission).

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

10| Grass verge opposite | Harefield Installation of replacement 11.8m 73 -84
recreation ground. telecommunications mast,

Moorhall Road, together with two new
Harefield - telecommunications cabinets.
67032/APP/2013/1294

11| Oakhurst, 1 Northwood | Two storey, 6-bedroom detached 85-108
Northgate, Northwood dwelling with basement level with
- associated parking and amenity
30779/APP/2013/539 space and installation of vehicular

crossover to front, involving
demolition of existing dwelling.

12| Lynda Jackson Northwood | Single storey extension to Lynda 109 -
Centre, Jackson Macmillan Centre. 120
Rickmansworth Road,

Northwood -
3807/APP/2013/1177

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

13  Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

14 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

8 May 2013 NILLINGDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Kuldeep Lakhmana

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

Matt Duigan, Planning Services Manager

Meghiji Hirani, Planning Contracts and Planning Information Manager
Nicole Cameron - Legal Services

Gill Oswell — Democratic Services

Also Present:
Councillor Andre Retter
Councillor Scott Seaman-Digby

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Action by
Apologies had been received from Councillors Allan Kauffman and Gill Oswell
Jazz Dhillon with Councillors Brian Stead and Kuldeep Lakhmana
substituting.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
Councillor John Morgan declared a pecuniary interest in Item 5 — RAF Gill Oswell

Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip as he owned one of the apartments in
the building and left the meeting whilst the item was discussed. Also a
non-pecuniary interest in Item 8 — Land forming part of Oakhurst,
Northgate, Northwood, as the Northwood Hills Branch chairman was
one of the lead petitioners, he remained in the meeting to discuss and
vote on the application.

Councillor Ray Graham declared a pecuniary interest in Item 12 — 3
Canterbury Close, Northwood as he lived next door to the application
site and left the meeting whilst the application was discussed.

Page 1




MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 3)

There were no items notified in advance or urgent.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 4)

It was confirmed that all business would be heard in public.

FORMER RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP
10189/APP/2013/3143 (Agenda Item 5)

S73 Application to vary the design, internal layout and external
appearance of Block C (modifications of conditions 1, 6 and 10 of
Reserved Matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
13/03/2008: (details of siting, design, external appearance and
landscaping), in compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of outline
planning permission ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008:
Residential development). (Deferred from North Planning
Committee 7/3/13)

A member raised concerns that the developer had ignored the
originally approved plans and he would be unable to support the
officer’'s recommendation for approval.

Officers advised the committee that consideration had been given as to
whether the amendments being proposed would have been considered
favourably if this had been a fresh application. Although officers do not
agree with what the applicant had been done, if an appeal was made it
was felt that an Inspector would have allowed the amendments.
Consideration was also given to whether the amendments being
requested as part of this application were so harmful to warrant a
refusal.

The committee was advised that although they were concerned that
the original plans had not been adhered to the officer recommendation
for approval was the correct decision.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the
vote there were 5 in favour and 1 abstention against the
recommendation for approval.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report and
addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Following the conclusion of this application a 10 minute adjournment
was agreed.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 2




WEST LONDON COMPOSTING LAND AND LAND TO THE NORTH Action by
& SOUTH OF NEW YEARS GREEN LANE, HAREFIELD

12579/APP/2012/2366 (Agenda Iltem 6)

The continuation of existing recycling operations at land to the Matt Duigan
North and South of New Years Green Lane for an organic Meg Hirani

composting facility operation to handle a maximum throughput of
up to 75,000 tonnes per annum of organic waste for a temporary
period of five years.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum
sheet that had been circulated.

A member asked why the application was only being given a temporary
5 year permission.

Officers advised the committee that as the site was in the Green Belt
the 5 year permission would give an opportunity for the site to be
monitored.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to the re-construction and
strengthening of the highway members were informed that this was to
take place at the two accesses to the sites only.

A member raised a concern about health & safety issues on the site.

The committee was informed that the site was regulated by the
Environment Agency and there was other legislation that covered this
aspect.

The recommendation contained in the report with the amended
condition 6 was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was
agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the application be referred to the Secretary of State as a departure
from the Development Plan.

2. That the application be referred back to the Greater London Authority.

3. That should the Secretary of State not call in the application, or should
the Mayor not direct the Council under Article 6 to refuse the application, or
issue a direction under Article 7 that he is to act as the Local Planning
Authority for the purposes of determining the application, the Council enter
into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or Section 278 Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and all appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) highway improvements on Newyears Green Lane, including the
strengthening of the carriageway.

4. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of
the proposed agreements.

5. The applicants pay a sum to the Council equivalent to 2% of the value of
contributions for compliance, administration and monitoring of the

completed planning (and/or highways) agreement(s).
Page 3




6. The applicants pay a sum to the Council of up to 3% of the value of
contributions for specified requirements to project manage and oversee
implementation of elements of the completed planning (and/or highways)
agreement(s).

7. If the above Section 106 agreement has not been finalised within 6
months, then the application is to be referred back to the Planning
Committee for determination.

8. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for the
determination by Head of Planning Sport and Green Spaces under
delegated powers to approve the application, subject to the completion of
legal agreement(s) under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

9. That if the application is approved, the conditions set out in the officer’s
report new condition 6 and an informative added as follows:-

New Condition 6

Unless previously agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, there
shall be no more than 100 vehicular movements (one way), of which there
shall be no more than 41 one way HGV (vehicles above 87.5 tonnes)
movements in any one working day, involving a cumulative total not
exceeding a maximum 75,000 tonnes of waste input each year.

73 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 52680/APP/2012/3209 Action by
(Agenda ltem 7)

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot Matt Duigan
Food Takeaway). Meg Hirani

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum
sheet that had been circulated. The Ward Councillors comments had
been omitted from the report but had been included on the addendum
sheet.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting making the following points:-

e The main concerns against the application were in relation to the
late opening hours and the odours that would come from the
premises.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution the agent addressed the
meeting making the following points:-

e The shop was within a core area.

e There was an off licence close by, that opened early and closed
at midnight.

e There were also other off licences in the same parade as the
application site.

e The shop would have its own bin container at the rear of the
shop.

e The shop was unlikely to cause traffic issues as it was to be a
takeaway.

Page 4




e The proposed unit had been shut for nearly a year not 6 months,
as stated.

e There were currently no kebab shops in the area and this would
provide an alternative food outlet in the neighbourhood.

A member raised concerns about the ventilation flue system that would
take the cooking odours away from the residential properties above.

Officers advised that there was no proposal for a flue outlet to the rear.
The current ventilation was below the balconies of the flats above the
premises. As officers felt that it would be difficult to provide a flue
system that was visually acceptable in this location.

Members felt that a further reason for refusal could be added as
officers felt that the layout at the rear, would make it difficult for a
suitable flue system to be provided. It was suggested and agreed that
an additional reason for refusal be added. The wording of the additional
reason for refusal to be agreed with the Chairman and Labour Lead.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to how the application
contributed to the Hillingdon Local Plan, officers advised the committee
that the application site was outside of the core area. If the application
had been considered acceptable officers would have recommended
approval.

The recommendation for refusal contained in the report and an
additional reason for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report and an additional reason for refusal
regarding the ventilation flue for the food outlet.

Additional Reason for Refusal

The proposal fails to provide, and fails to demonstrate that such
provision can be made, mitigation measures regarding the control
of smell, fumes and other emissions from the site. The proposal
would thus be detrimental to the residential amenity of adjoining
occupiers and contrary to Policies BE19 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

LAND FORMING PART OF OAKHURST, NORTHGATE, Action by

NORTHWOOD 60712/TRE/2013/17 (Agenda ltem 8)

To fell one Oak tree (T28) on TPO 173. Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Officers introduced the report advising the committee of the main
points and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been
circulated.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting making the following points:-

Page 5




e The Tree Preservation Order (TPO) was made in the 1970’s.

e The tree was still alive and home to a range of habitat.

¢ It had not been confirmed whether there were bats nesting in the
Oak tree.

e Planning permission had been granted to demolish the house,
which was locally listed.

o If the tree was retained it would prevent the plot from being
further developed, which was felt would overcrowd the site.

e The developers had contravened a number of conditions on the
site.

e Should this application succeed it was felt that further planning
applications would be put forward.

e Would like to see the tree retained for as long as possible.

e Asked the committee to not grant permission for the tree to be
felled.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution the agent addressed the
meeting making the following points:-

e The previous planning application was nothing to do with the
application the committee were currently considering.

e The Oak tree had been monitored for the past 5 years.

e The tree was in a moderately poor condition with a marked
deterioration over the past 5 years.

e The shoots and buds on the tree were substandard.

e A fungus had recently been detected on the tree, which could
spread to other trees on the site.

e The steady decline of the health of the tree indicated that the
tree was dying.

¢ A replacement hornbeam tree was being provided for the Oak
tree that was to be felled.

The committee felt that as there was evidence that the Oak tree was
diseased the felling of the tree was the correct course of action. This
would help protect the spread of the disease to surrounding trees.

The recommendation contained in the report was moved, seconded
and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application for the felling of Oak T28 on TPO
173 be granted.

38 COLERIDGE DRIVE, EASTCOTE 69014/APP/2013/353 Action by
(Agenda Item 9)

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a front Matt Duigan
dormer, 4 x rear rooflights and 5 x solar panels to rear with 2 x Meg Hirani

new gable end windows.

The committee raised concerns about the amount of amenity space
that would be retained, if approval of this application was agreed. If
allowed this would set a precedent, as amenity space had always been
an issue on this site. It was felt that consideration should be given to
refusing the application on insufficient amenity space grounds.

Page 6




It was moved and seconded that the application be refused on the
grounds of insufficient amenity space and on being put to the vote was
agreed. The wording of the reason for refusal to be agreed by the
Chairman and Labour Lead.

Resolved — That the application be refused for the following
reason:-

The proposal fails to provide amenity space of a sufficient size
commensurate to the size of the extended property. As such the
proposal would provide a substandard form of accommodation to
the detriment of the residential amenity of existing and future
occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two — Unitary development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

10.

BREAKSPEAR ARMS, BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH, HAREFIELD
10615/APP/2013/47 (Agenda ltem 10)

Conservatory to side and provision of outdoor seating areas to
exterior of property.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to Vote the was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

11.

LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE, EAST WAY AND PARK WAY,
RUISLIP  59076/APP/2013/817 (Agenda Item 11)

Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole and 2 no. radio
equipment cabinets with a new 12.5m high monopole supporting
3 no. antennas with 3 no. equipment cabinets and ancillary works.

Officers introduced the report referring members to the addendum
sheet that had been circulated.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That prior approval was required and that the
application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer’s
report.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

12.

3 CANTERBURY CLOSE, NORTHWOOD 68984/APP/2013/186
(Agenda ltem 12)

Action by

Part two storey, part first floor, part single storey side and rear
extensions, and porch to front.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting making the following points:-

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 7




e The extension was too big for the plot, as it doubled the size of
the property.

e The proposal would block the passage of light to neighbouring
properties.

e The current amenity space was not overly practical.

e The proposal was an un-neighbourly development.

e There would be an access issue in relation to delivery of
materials to the site.

The committee felt that the application was overdevelopment of the site
and refusal for the reasons set out in the report should be agreed.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused for the reasons set out
in the officer’s report.

13.

PINOVA, CUCKOO HILL, NORTHWOOD 66027/APP/2013/145
(Agenda ltem 13)

Installation of 9 Solar Photovoltaic Panels (Retrospective
Application).

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following
points:-

e Miseltoe Farm was a Grade 2 listed building, which was in close
proximity to the application site.

e The installation of the solar panels had a detrimental impact on
the street scene.

e The area was currently being considered as an area of Special
Local Character.

e The committee were asked to re-consider the officer’s
recommendation for approval. .

Some committee members had concerns about the panels once they
had seen the photographs, which formed part of the officers
presentation. They felt that the application was detrimental to the
street scene and would not be able to support the officer's
recommendation for approval.

Other members of the committee were in support of the application, as
solar panels were an increasing way of life and the Conservation &
Urban Design Officer had no objection to the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved and seconded, there
were 3 in favour 2 against and 2 abstentions, the recommendation for
approval was therefore agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 8




14. |16 FARMLANDS, EASTCOTE 68966/APP/2013/113 (Agenda ltem Action by
14)

Single storey side/rear extension. Matt Duigan

Meg Hirani

Officers introduced the report advising the committee of the main
points and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been
circulated.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting making the following points:-

There were a number of inaccuracies in the plans and the
purpose of the application was flawed.

The measurements on the plans differ from what was actually in
place and they should be accurate.

The application site sits on a prominent T junction, which was a
turning point for many cars.

It was felt that a 3 bed house would become a 5 bedroom house
A car parked on the drive of the neighbouring property would be
unable to open the passenger door of their car if the extension
was approved.

There would be a loss of light to the adjoining property.

The proposal to extend the existing garage forward would be
over-dominant and out of character with the street scene.

The loss of the garage would result in a reduction of parking in
an already heavily parked area.

There were concerns as to how the demolition of the garage
party wall would be carried out and how it would be replaced.
The patio of the adjoining property had already been damaged
and if the extension was allowed this may cause further
damage.

Farmlands was within in a flood plain risk area.

There were currently drainage issues within the area and no
details had been provided regarding the soak-away and yard
gully to prevent the driveway and garage of the neighbouring
property from flooding.

It was felt that the committee did not have sufficient time to
consider the concerns raised in the petition to make a decision
and asked that the application be deferred.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution the agent addressed the
meeting making the following points:-

Positive feedback had been received from officers in relation to
the proposal.

The proposed design complied with planning guidelines.

There was no basis for the objections raised on loss of amenity.
There would be sufficient amenity space remaining as the
garden was the longest in the street.

The garage was dead space and the conversion to a habitable
space would make it more useable than what existed currently.
The proposal was not visible from the street and would not affect
nearby properties.

Page 9




e The front extension does not compromise the off street parking
situation, as there would still be sufficient space for 2 cars.

e The proposed 3 metre extension at the rear was permitted
development.

e There were legal requirements in regard to noise and
disturbance.

e The design of the proposal was not detrimental or
overdevelopment.

e Highlighted the need for the extension due to the expanding
family and to enable them to remain and enjoy the property long
term.

e The committee was asked to agree the officer's
recommendation for approval.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting making the following points:-

e The petitioner and the applicant had made a number of good
points.

e The committee was asked that before they made a decision on
the application to defer the application for a site visit.

A member asked whether sufficient parking was being provided for the
proposal as this had been raised as a concern.

Officers advised the committee that as the width of the garage was less
than 3 metres, in reality there was only one parking space. The
requirement for the proposed extension was for one space, which was
shown on the plans. Officers also advised the committee that the
proposed single storey extension could be built under permitted
development rights.

A member stated that he could not see the need for a site visit as the
proposed extension was just above what would be able to be built
under permitted development rights.

In answer to a question raised in relation to the extension not being set
in 1 metre the committee was advised that this was only required for 2
storey extensions. The issue in relation to the opening of a passenger
door was not a right and could not be taken into consideration.

It was moved and seconded that the application be deferred to enable
members to make a site visit. On being put to the vote deferral was
agreed.

Resolved — That the application be deferred to enable the
Committee members to make a site visit.

15.

ARGYLE HOUSE, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD
500/APP/2012/3217 (Agenda Item 15)

Part change of use of ground floor from Use Class A1 and Use
Class B1(a) to Use Class D1(a) (Non-Residential Institutions) for
use as dentistry.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 10




Officers introduced the report referring members to the addendum
sheet that had been circulated.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s report and
addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

16.

PATH ADJACENT RECREATION GROUND OPPOSITE FIELD END
JUNIOR SCHOOL, FIELD END ROAD, RUISLIP
61143/APP/2013/804 (Agenda Item 16)

Replacement of existing 15m high telecom pole holding three
shrouded antennae with a replacement 15m pole holding three
antenna contained within a "thickening' shroud located towards
the top of pole, and installing two ancillary equipment cabinets at
ground level along with the retention of an existing ancillary
equipment cabinet at ground level (Consultation under Schedule
2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended).

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That prior approval was required and that the
application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

17.

LAND FORMING PART OF 111 PARKFIELD CRESCENT, RUISLIP
68057/APP/2012/3216 (Agenda Item 17)

Action by

Use of two storey extension as a self contained dwelling, erection
of a porch, provision of associated parking and amenity space
and internal and external alterations.

Officers introduced the report advising the committee of the main
points and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been
circulated.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following
points:-

e The applicant had disregarded the impact of the works had, had
on the adjoining neighbour.

e The works had already been carried out.

e The hedge at the front of the site had been destroyed.

e The rear access was used by Harrow residents and was not for
Hillingdon residents, but was being used for parking by the
applicant.

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 11




e Trees at the rear of the site had been taken down leaving large
gaps.

¢ A considerable amount of damage had been caused to the
neighbouring property.

e The applicant had not responded to requests for the damage
caused to be rectified.

e The area had not been enhanced by the extension built.

Officers advised the committee that the appeal decision in relation to
this site had accepted that parking at the front of the site was
acceptable. This meant that the Inspector had left no room for
manoeuvre on this issue.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to the trees that had been
removed officers advised that the trees were not protected, so there
was no requirement to seek permission to fell them.

A member commented that as the plans for the porch was totally out of
character with the area, the refusal on this ground was correct.

The recommendation for refusal contained in the officers report was
moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reason set out
in the officer’s report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 p.m., closed at 9.50 p.m.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on 01895 250693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 12




Public Document Pack

}

Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

30 May 2013 fI\PILLI DON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

David Allam (Labour Lead)

Robin Sansarpuri

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager
Meghiji Hirani, Planning Team Leader

Tim Brown, Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:
Councillor Philip Corthorne (ltem 8)
Councillor Brian Crowe (Item 8)

21. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

22. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Councillor John Morgan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 10
and remained in the room to discuss and vote on the item.

23. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETINGS 16 APRIL AND 9 MAY 2013 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 16 April and 9 May 2013 were
agreed as a correct record.

24. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Iltem 4)

25. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

Page 13



It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in
public and all items marked Part 2 would be heard in private.

26.

LAND FORMING PART OF 30 BARNHILL, EASTCOTE -
68960/APP/2013/33 (Agenda Item 6)

3-bedroom, detached dwelling (Outline planning application with
all matters reserved).

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection of the proposals was invited to address
the meeting. The lead petitioner spoke on behalf of the petitioners and
raised the following points:

The proposals did not harmonize with the existing properties.
Properties had large spacious gardens.

Privacy would be evaded.

The proposals did not contribute to the wider community.
Garden grabbing was against the Mayor of London’s policy.
Petitioners hoped the Committee would take the officers’
recommendations into account.

Members discussed the application and agreed with petitioners’
concerns. Members discussed policies which were put in place to
prevent ‘garden grabbing’.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and on being
put to the vote, was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the agenda.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

27.

NORTHWOOD GOLF CLUB, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD,
NORTHWOOD - 7932/APP/2013/667 (Agenda ltem 7)

Single storey outbuilding for use as storage of golf buggies.
Officers introduced the report and outlined the application. Officers
informed Members that the proposed building would have a minimal
impact on the open character of the Green Belt and would facilitate an
appropriate use within the Green Belt.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded, and on being
put to the vote, was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved as per the agenda.

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

28.

28 & 28A KINGSEND, RUISLIP - 5740/APP/2013/411 (Agenda Item
5)

Retrospective planning application to vary Condition 27 (that

development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict

accordance with the plans hereby 6 approved) to planning
rage 4

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani




Permission Ref: 5740/APP/2008/1214 (Erection of a three storey
building to contain 7, two-bedroom and 1, one-bedroom flats,
together with associated parking and amenity space) to seek
retention of the existing roof profile which is a departure from the
approved roof profile.

The Chairman informed the Committee that this was a retrospective
application for the roof profile and the rest of the property would not be
discussed.

Officers outlined the report. The profile of the house was marginally
different from the last application. The stairwell needed extra height
which was not taken into consideration in the initial design of the
property.

Two Ward Councillors were present, one of which outlined their
concerns to the Committee as follows:

e The overall bulk, scale and design of the property was already
overbearing to neighbouring properties.

e Disagreed with the statement the conservation officer had made
that suggested the visual impact was difficult to assess.

e Concern that there was an error in the drawings.

Members reiterated that the application was brought before the
Committee to consider the change to the roof profile not the overall
appearance of the building. Members agreed that the application was
slightly better than what was previously approved, however, was still a
poor design.

Members discussed the previous application that was approved by
Committee and agreed that although this was a minor alteration from
the original design it could set a precedent to other developers if
approved.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and on being
put to the vote, was unanimously agreed.

Councillors David Allam and Robin Sansarpuri both asked for their
objection to the decision to be minuted.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the agenda.

29.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 9)

The recommendation contained in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s
report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

Page 15




reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

30.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)

The recommendation contained in the officer's report, including one
change to extend the compliance period to 6 months was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s
report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Action by

Matt Duigan
Meg Hirani

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on 01895 277488. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 16




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 24 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Application for a material amendment to Planning Permission ref.
19305/APP/2011/1584 for the installation of proposed amenity/balcony area
for the approved first floor flat

LBH Ref Nos: 19305/APP/2012/3107

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
PL-01
PL-02 Rev. C
PL-03 Rev. C
PL-05 Rev. C
PL-04 Rev. D

Date Plans Received:  14/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 09/01/2013
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for an amendment to a previous planning approval for the installation of
proposed first floor amenity area for an approved first floor flat. This would involve the
raising of the rear wall and the installation of a railing to a height of 1.1m and also the
erection of 1.8m high glazed screens to the northern and southern side of the terrace in
order to screen the views to the north and south.

The alterations are considered to be appropriate to the size and scale of the building and
its design would match existing features and harmonise with the character of the
building. The scheme takes adequate account of its impact upon existing trees on site.
As such, the proposal would maintain the character and appearance of the conservation
area.

The scheme would not adversely affect the amenities of surrounding residential
properties.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until full details and sections of the construction, design
and materials to be used on the re-located front door and fanlight, including frames and
the making good of brickwork have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved plans and retained as such thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

5 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.

(iv) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



6 H3 Vehicular access - construction

The building hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the vehicular means of access
has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter, the vehicular
means of access shall be retained and kept open for users of the building.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan
(July 2011).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The new vehicular crossover shall not be brought into use until the on street highway
works, including the relocation of the parking bays on Eastbury Road have been
implemented in accordance with the details shown on the approved plans.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

8 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular crossovers at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerbs removed
and the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

9 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

Notwithstanding the details shown on Drw. No. 2010/D84/1/05 Rev. D, a revised plan
showing a total of 7 off-street car parking spaces including a disabled space shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The parking areas
(including where appropriate, the marking of parking spaces) shown on the approved
plans, shall be constructed, designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants
prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

10 H11A Visibility Splays

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Policies (November 2012).

1 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AMS8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2011).

12 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for at least 5 bicycles have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with
the approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter
permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2011).

13 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No development shall take place until details of the covered and secure facilities to be
provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within the site have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall
be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved
details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

14 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 22
and 26 Eastbury Road.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

15 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first floor bathroom window facing No. 22 Eastbury Road and the second floor gable
kitchen window facing 26 Eastbury Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor
level for so long as the development remains in existence.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

16 RPD4 Prevention of Balconies/Roof Gardens

The roof areas of the extension hereby permitted, other tha that granted by this
permission, shall not be used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

17 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the impact of the proposed
development on existing trees, hedges and shrubs and to ensure that the development
conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

18 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and to comply with
Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

19 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

20 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

21 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

22 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON

To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).

23 TL21 Tree Protection, Building & Demolition Method Statement

Prior to development commencing on site, a method statement outlining the sequence of
development on the site including demolition, building works and tree protection shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and the scheme thereafter
implemented in accordance with the approved method statement.

REASON

To ensure that trees can be satisfactorily retained on the site in accordance with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

24 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011).

25 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance withthe London Plan.

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for protecting the proposed
residential units from internal noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the development
is occupied and thereafter hall be retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the accommodation provides an adequate standard of residential
amenity, in accordance with policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.15 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme demonstrating a 10% reduction in
energy demand through energy efficiency improvements and the generation of electricity
from renewable energy sources where feasible shall be submitted. The scheme shall
clearly set out the annual baseline energy consumption (kWhr) and associated emissions
(KgCO2). The scheme shall then include full details of how the baseline regulated energy
demand is reduced by 10% through improvements to the fabric of the building and also
the inclusion of on site renewable energy technologies. The development must proceed
in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure carbon emissions are reduced in accordance with Policy 5.3 of the London
Plan (July 2011).

NONSC

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



P8ior to the commenceNentStadelarihBoandliticatheme for the reduction in potable water
use including the harvesting and recycling of grey and rain water shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out
how collected water will be reused in areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet
flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas. The development must proceed in
accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan (July 2011).

29 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.12 of the London Plan (2011).

30 MRDS8 Education Contributions

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

REASON:

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on
Educational Facilities.

31 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

Before development commences, plans and details of 1 electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.3

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July
2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out ground works within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 [§) Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 121 Street Naming and Numbering
All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

10 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

1 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

12

As regards condition 8, the off site highway works will be implemented at the developer's
expense and a legal agreement may need to be entered into with the Council under
Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to
deliver the off site highway works.

13

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hard
standing shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the
private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage
system.

14

The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of
construction of the new vehicle crossover for the proposed flats.

15

With regard to conditions 3, 4, 9, 10, 12, 13, 17, 20, 22, 23, 28, 29, 31 the Local Planning
Authority acknowledge that details have been submitted and approved under reference
19305/APP/2012/2056 and that it considers that a further submission would not be
required in relation to these conditions as long as the development is implemented in
accordance with the approved details.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large detached two-storey property with accommodation
in the roof space, sited on the east side of Eastbury Road, some 78m to the south of its

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



junction with Frithwood Avenue. Planning permission has recently been granted for the
change of use of the building from a day care centre (Class D1) to provide 2 three-
bedroom and 3 two-bedroom flats (Class C3).

The character of the surrounding area is essentially that of a traditional residential area,
built at the end of the 19th Century and comprises large detached properties on spacious,
verdant plots which forms part of the Northwood, Frithwood Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for an amendment to a previous planning approval for the construction of
a proposed first floor amenity area for the approved first floor flat. This would involve the
raising of the rear wall and the installation of a railing to a height of 1.1m and the provision
of 1.8m high obscure glazed screens to the northern and southern side of the terrace in
order to screen the views to the north and south.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

19305/APP/2011/15684 24 Eastbury Road Northwood

Erection of part ground floor, part first floor, part two storey side/rear extensions and extension
and alteration of the roof, including a new rear gable, enlarged rear dormer, installation of new
window on existing rear gable and five front and one rear rooflights and internal and external
alterations, including the re-location of the front entrance to allow change of use of property
from day care centre (Class D1) to provide 2 three-bedroom and 3 two-bedroom flats (Class
C3), including alteration of rear terraces, front ramp, bin and cycle stores and associated
parking, access and landscaping (involving demolition of existing extensions, external side
staircase and front ramp)

Decision: 25-10-2011  Approved

19305/APP/2012/2056 24 Eastbury Road Northwood

Details pursuant to conditions 3, 4, 9, 10, 12, 13, 17, 20, 22, 23, 28, 29, 31 of planning
permission Ref: 19305/APP/2011/1584 dated 27/10/2011 (Erection of part ground floor, part
first floor, part two storey side/rear extensions and extension and alteration of the roof, including
a new rear gable, enlarged rear dormer, installation of new window on existing rear gable and
five front and one rear rooflights and internal and external alterations, including the re-location of
the front entrance to allow change of use of property from day care centre (Class D1) to provide
2 three-bedroom and 3 two-bedroom flats (Class C3), including alteration of rear terraces, front
ramp, bin and cycle stores and associated parking, access and landscaping (involving
demolition of existing extensions, external side staircase and front ramp))

Decision: 29-01-2013  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted under reference 19305/APP/2011/1584 for the erection
of part ground floor, part first floor, part two storey side/rear extensions and extension and
alteration of the roof, including a new rear gable, enlarged rear dormer, installation of new
window on existing rear gable and five front and one rear rooflights and internal and
external alterations, including the re-location of the front entrance to allow change of use
of property from day care centre (Class D1) to provide 2 three-bedroom and 3 two-
bedroom flats (Class C3), including alteration of rear terraces, front ramp, bin and cycle
stores and associated parking, access and landscaping (involving demolition of existing
extensions, external side staircase and front ramp).

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th February 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Nine local addresses were consulted. Four letter of objection were received which are summarised
as follows:

1. The proposal is unnecessary;

2. Will cause noise disturbance;

3. Overlooking neighbouring gardens and properties, resulting in loss of amenity for those already
living adjacently.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



Northwood Residents Association:

The NRA objects to this application in that it lies within the Frithwood conservation area and we feel
that the proposed extension fails to preserve or enhance features which contribute to special or
architectural and visual qualities of the building. Furthermore the proposed development fails to
comply with UDP policies BE13, 15, 19, 20, 23 and OE1(i)

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

The property is one of the original houses built at the end of the 19th century on Eastbury Road
and employs a Lutyens-esqe design, reminiscent of some of the buildings found in Hampstead
Garden Suburb. Although it has had various additions, it remains a good quality house and one that
forms an unbroken line of similar buildings on this side of the road within the Northwood, Frithwood
Conservation area.

The scheme proposes minimal alterations and is sited to the rear of the property, the application
would have an acceptable level of impact on the visual amenities of the host building and the wider
views of the Frithwood Conservation Area.

Landscape/Tree Officer:

This proposal is to create a private amenity area for a first floor flat. This will be created by
providing a timber decked balcony on the existing flat roof which will be accessible from French
windows. A free-standing screen wall of brick and obscure glazing will be erected on the southern
elevation to prevent overlooking of the neighbouring property at number 22 and provide privacy
(and shelter) for the building occupants. The east and north edge of the balcony will be protected
by a low wall with a tubular steel handrail above.

The proposed height of the railing is unclear. For external balconies or terraces, the required height
is 1.1 metres from datum to the top of the handrail.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection, subject to clarification about the finished height of the railing
around the balcony.

Access Officer: As the proposal relates to the installation of an amenity area for a first-floor flat, no
accessibility and observations are deemed necessary.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This application is an amendment to an existing permitted scheme. As such, the proposal

is acceptable in principle and considered to be in accordance with Policy BE1 (Built

Environment) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not Applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Members should note that the majority of the works relating to the property have
previously been approved and that this application is for the provision of roof terrace
above part of the approved single storey element to the rear of the property to serve the
approved first floor flat. This would involve the raising of the rear wall and the installation
of a railing to a height of 1.1m and the provision of 1.8m high obscure glazed screens to
the northern and southern side of the terrace.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer notes that whilst the property is one of
the original houses built at the end of the 19th century on Eastbury Road and employs a
Lutyens-esqge design, reminiscent of some of the buildings found in Hampstead Garden
Suburb the scheme proposes minimal alterations and is sited to the rear of the property
and would thus have an acceptable level of impact on the visual amenities of the host
building and the wider views of the Frithwood Conservation Area.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policy BE1 (Built Environment) of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE4,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not Applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not Applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.03.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed balcony would have a 1.8m high obscure glazed screens to the north and
south and would also be sited some 5m away from the southern flank elevation of the
building. It would be sited some 14m from the boundary with No. 26. Given these
distances and the provision of glazed screens, the proposal is not considered to result in
an unacceptable loss of privacy nor would the proposal result in any loss of light or
overdominance to the adjoining properties.

The nearest neighbouring properties to the rear, in Kiln Way, are sited at an angle to the
proposed balcony and a minimum of 22 metres away. Thus, given the distances involved,
the angle of view and the provision of the glazed screens it is considered that these
properties would not be significantly overlooked.

Furthermore, there are a number of hedges and trees on the boundaries of the site, within
and outside of the site which are protected by Tree Preservation Orders or by virtue of
their location in a conservation area. As such, these high trees and hedges would assist in
screening the majority of the views from the proposed balcony.

The proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with Policy BE1 (Built
Environment) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
and Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not Applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not Applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.03.
Disabled access

Not Applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not Applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not Applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not Applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

This is addressed in the main section of the report.
Planning Obligations

Not Applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed alterations are considered to be appropriate to the size and scale of the
building and would maintain the character and appearance of the conservation area.
There would not be an unacceptable impact on the adjoining occupiers in terms of loss of
privacy or overdominace. Approval is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
London Plan (2011).

Contact Officer: Murtaza Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



ROFANTROAD

El Sub Sta

LN TT]

I
[
[

In /" Court (. I«

R

I - '

,,rJ\\,s\NJ\\\ﬁ o [
L S0y

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

24 Eastbury Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19305/APP/2012/3107 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
May
North Page 35 2013

A 4

NGDON

LONDON

THILLI




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WALDERTON NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6- bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and
associated parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing
dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 47749/APP/2013/153

Drawing Nos: Tree Protection Plan
TPO8/e
Energy Statement
Arboricultural Survey
TPO7/e
TPO6/e
TP04/e
TP03/e
TPO05/e
TPO02/e
TP13
TP12
TP10
TP11
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received:  22/01/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/01/2013
1. SUMMARY

The scheme would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the streetscene and the
wider Copsewood Estate Local Area of Special Character.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its siting, size, scale, bulk, layout and
appearance in respect of its design features and architectural style, detailing and roof
form would result in an incongruous and intrusive form of development that would be
detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the
wider Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. It would therefore be contrary
to Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the
council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies to the south of Northgate and is occupied by a two storey
detached dwelling. The surrounding residential area is characterised by varied
architectural designs, where many of the original houses have been replaced by good
quality, vernacular style buildings.

Walderton itself is of no particular architectural merit, but its modest proportions render it
a foil for Oakhurst next door, a locally listed, timber framed building of 1922, set in large
grounds with mature planting. Two dwellings have recently been built in the grounds of
Oakhurst, the access drive for which passes close by the boundary with Walderton. The
detached dwellings in Northgate are mainly set back a little from the road and are within a
pleasant wooded suburban landscape

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



The site is part of the 'Developed Area' as identified in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is located within the Copsewood Estate Area
of Special Local Character (ASLC).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a two storey, 6- bed, detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace and associated parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing
dwelling. Planning permission was granted application ref. 47749/APP/2012/2400 for a
similar scheme for a four bedroom property in December 2012.

The current application is a resubmission of a previous approved scheme and now seeks
to create two additional bedrooms in the roof space through the provision of the following:

- a new crown roof

- increasing the height of the proposed dormers
- rooflights

- French doors and balcony

3.3 Relevant Planning History

47749/93/0040 Walderton Northgate Northwood

Erection of single storey side and front extension incorporating garage (involving demolition of
existing garage and single-storey side extension)

Decision: 18-05-1993  Approved

47749/APP/2012/2400  Walderton Northgate Northwood

Two storey, 4- bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space, involving
demolition of existing dwelling

Decision: 07-12-2012  Approved

47749/C/97/0626 Walderton Northgate Northwood
To fell two Oak trees (T48 and T51) on TPO 173
Decision: 20-06-1997 Refused Appeal: 19-06-1998 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History
As above.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

On the 8th November 2012 the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies was agreed at the Full Council Meeting. Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is relevant to this application and in particular
the following parts of that Policy:

BE1 - The Council will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of
the built environment in order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods,
where people enjoy living and working and that serve the long-term needs of all residents.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



All new developments should:

1. Achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings, alterations, extensions and the
public realm which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, contributes to
community cohesion and a sense of place;

2. Be designed to be appropriate to the identity and context of Hillingdon's buildings,
townscapes, landscapes and views, and make a positive contribution to the local area in
terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings, particularly residential properties;

3. Be designed to include Lifetime Homes principles so that they can be readily adapted to
meet the needs of those with disabilities and the elderly, 10% of these should be
wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable to wheelchair accessibility encouraging places
of work and leisure, streets, neighbourhoods, parks and open spaces to be designed to
meet the needs of the community at all stages of people's lives

7. Improve the quality of the public realm and provide for public and private spaces that
are attractive, safe, functional, diverse, sustainable, accessible to all, respect the local
character and landscape, integrate with the development, enhance and protect
biodiversity through the inclusion of living walls, roofs and areas for wildlife (7.20),
encourage physical activity and where appropriate introduce public art;

8. Create safe and secure environments that reduce crime and fear of crime, anti-social
behaviour and risks from fire and arson having regard to Secure by Design standards and
address resilience to terrorism in major development proposals.

9. Not result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green spaces that erode
the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase the risk of flooding through
the loss of permeable areas.

10. Maximise the opportunities for all new homes to contribute to tackling and adapting to
climate change and reducing emissions of local air quality pollutants. The Council will
require all new development to achieve reductions in carbon dioxide emission in line with
the London Plan targets through energy efficient design and effective use of low and zero
carbon technologies. Where the required reduction from on-site renewable energy is not
feasible within major developments, contributions off-site will be sought. The Council will
seek to merge a suite of sustainable design goals, such as the use of SUDS, water
efficiency, lifetime homes, and energy efficiency into a requirement measured against the
Code for Sustainable Homes and BREEAM. These will be set out within

the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies LDD. All
developments should be designed to make the most efficient use of natural resources
whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and local amenity and include
sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the re-use and recycling of
construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the

amount disposed to landfill. All developments should be designed to make the most
efficient use of natural resources whilst safeguarding historic assets, their settings and
local amenity and include sustainable design and construction techniques to increase the
re-use and recycling of construction, demolition and excavation waste and reduce the
amount disposed to landfill.

Support will be given for proposals that are consistent with local strategies, guidelines,
supplementary planning documents and development management policies Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 -Development Management Policies.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BES

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

R17

HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.13
LPP 7.4
LPP 8.2

New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Local character

(2011) Planning obligations

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

18 neighbours were consulted on 28th January 2013 and a site notice was erected adjacent the
site, which expired on 22 February 2013. No individual letters were received commenting on the
application but a petition with 22 signatures was received in support of the proposed development
stating that crown roofs and dormer windows are a feature of the buildings in the area surrounding

the application site.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN & CONSERVATION:

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



BACKGROUND: Permission was given for a four bed house one month before this application was
lodged. This application proposes two extra bedrooms, to be accommodated in a very large crown
roof, with tall roof lights in the side roof, and two tall dormers and a pair of French doors and
balcony in the rear roof slope.

The proposed crown roof, the height of the proposed dormers and rooflights, and the French doors
and balcony are features alien to the vernacular tradition and character of the Copse Wood Estate
Area of Special Local Character. They would constitute inappropriate amendments to the
previously approved scheme.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Unacceptable
TREE & LANDSCAPE OFFICER
Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 173

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: There is a large,
protected Oak (T51 on TPO 173) in the front garden, which formerly contained three more
protected trees, that have died and have not been replaced (the plans show several trees that are
no longer there). The other protected trees on-site are mostly Hornbeams, which are in or overhang
the rear garden of the existing house. All of these protected trees contribute to the arboreal/wooded
character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character and have high amenity
values.

The important trees are retained as part of this scheme and the tree protection plan provides
adequate protection.

Scope for new planting: The scheme should make provision for new planting in the front garden. In
this case, three new trees (standard size and short staked) should be shown on the plans (along
the front boundary) and should either be Wild Cherry or Field Maple; the chosen species of tree
should be shown on the plans by way of notes.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to the amendment of the plans to
show the existing tree cover and the new tree planting as described above, and conditions RESS,
RES9 (1, 2, 5) and RES10.

ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
adopted January 2010.

The proposal seeks to erect a six bedroom new dwelling which would be subject to the above policy
requirements. The proposal appears not to have incorporated the 16 Lifetime Home standards
which should be shown on revised plans.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Should it not be possible, due to topographical
constraints, to achieve level access, it would be preferable to gently slope (maximum gradient 1:21)
the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

3. A minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning permission:

Level or ramped access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance
with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2000
(2004 edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is currently previously developed land in residential use, therefore there is no
objection to the principle of the redevelopment of the site, indeed, this was established by
the previous approval on the site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and should not be used in
the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed in this report at Section 7.09 it is considered that the proposal would adversely
impact on the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment
including providing high quality urban design. Policy BES requires new developments
within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the materials, design features,
architectural style and building heights predominant in the area. Policies BE13 and BE19
seek to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area.

The scheme approved in October 2012 was considered to reflect, though not totally, the
vernacular tradition and character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character. However, the current proposal with its very large crown roof, the height of the
proposed dormers and rooflights, the French doors and balcony are all design features
and elements which are alien to the design ethos of the ASLC. The proposed
development fails to complement or improve the character and amenity of the area in

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



terms of its detailing, design, siting, massing and large 'crown roof' feature and is
therefore considered to represent an incongruous and intrusive form of development in
the street scene and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character, contrary to
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. All of these requirements are met by the proposed development and
overall the proposed development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development by virtue of its siting, massing, projection, distance to the boundary and
existing screening and would thus accord with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101 square
metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom two-
storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing 528 square metres of gross internal
floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)
requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres and a minimum
floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed dwelling complies
with these standards.

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The proposed development exceeds amenity
standards by providing approximately 200 square metres.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would provide a high standard of
living for future occupiers in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London
Plan (2011), the adopted SPD HDAS Residential Layouts and the Mayor's Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Parking is proposed to the east side of the building and continuing on the forecourt at the

front. The Highways officer raises no objection. This element is therefore considered to be
acceptable.

2 parking spaces are proposed on the site as existing as per Policy 6.13 of the London
Plan and in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security
See section 7.09.

7.12 Disabled access

The Access Officer has confirmed the use of a condition to secure Lifetime Homes
Standards is acceptable in this instance as the proposed dwelling has a spacious interior

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

which could accommodate the requirements.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections to the proposal on soft landscaping
and protection terms subject to the imposition of conditions, which could be added if the
scheme were recommended for approval. As such the proposal would not conflict with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. This could have been conditioned had the scheme been
recommended favourably.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. This could
have been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within a Flood Risk Area and the issue of sustainable urban
drainage could have been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised are covered in the main report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m and therefore there would be a
requirement to make a CiL contribution.

The proposed development would not give rise to a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and
as such would not trigger the requirement for Educational Contributions in accordance
with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme is contrary to the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), HDAS Residential Layouts and the London Plan (2011). The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Document (November 2012)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Mallards

Woodvale

The Firs

Tudor House

"""

Bothkennar

High Trees
\
\

d
Astwood Hous \ *

'
\
\
\
\
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
\
\

Drakes Hollow

Littlehurst

b

Woodhurst

M°"'ksea ton

N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Walderton, Northgate
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
47749/APP/2013/153 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
North Page 47 2013

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 16 FARMLANDS EASTCOTE
Development: single storey side/rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 68966/APP/2013/113

Drawing Nos: 1331 PLO2
1331 PLO4
1331 PLO1 Rev. A
1331 PLO3 Rev. A
1331 PLO5 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  17/01/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/03/2013
Date Application Valid: 17/01/2013

DEFERRED ON 8th May 2013 FOR SITE VISIT ON

This application was deferred from the committee of the 8th May 2013 for a site visit.
The site vist took place on the 22nd May.

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey semi-detached dwelling located on the western
side of Farmlands. The building is set back from the main highway and the external walls
of the building have been coated in render and exposed brickwork. The dwelling has
space to park one car on the hardstanding in front of the principal elevation, along with
one garage space, and has a private garden to the rear of the building. The street scene
is residential in character and appearance and the application site lies within the
developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the erection of a single storey side/rear extension involving
demolition of the existing garage to the side. The proposed single storey side extension
would be set back by 1m from the principal elevation of the dwelling and would measure
2.6m in width. This element would be characterised with a mono pitched roof with a
hipped section and a parapet wall. A single window would be inserted to the front
elevation. The single storey rear element of the proposal would have a depth of 3.6m and
would also be characterised with a mono pitched roof with a maximum height of 3.45m.
The rear elevation would accommodate one window and a set of patio doors with a glazed
gable end feature and two windows either side of the patio doors. The side and rear
extensions would merge to form a wrap around extension. The proposed extension would
create an enlarged open plan kitchen/dining room and a new bedroom.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



68966/APP/2013/520 16 Farmlands Eastcote

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer with Juliette balcony, 2 front
rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 21-03-2013 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
No relevant history.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Nine local addresses were consulted. Seven responses were received which are
summarised as follows:

1. The side element of the proposal would unbalance appearance of the adjoining
property.

2. The hip to Gable and rear dormer extension would be out of scale and would not
harmonise with the existing building and surrounding properties.

3. The proposal would result in increased on street parking.

4. The single story rear extension would result in a loss of amenity.

The above is addressed in the main body of the report.

A petition with 20 signatures was originally received objecting to the proposal. Following
the deferral of the application at the committee meeting of the 8th May, a further petition
with 20 signatures has been received. Both petitions highlight the same issues and object
to the proposal on the following grounds:

1. The plans are inaccurate The height of the roof over the side extension appears to be
lower from the view taken at the side of the extension than the view from the front.
Furthermore, the side view shows the side/rear extension roof to be gable-ended rather
than hipped and pitched. Thirdly, we feel that the remaining hardstanding may not be
deep enough to accommodate a standard family car, the minimum depth required for
which is 4.8 metres.

The Plans show that the hard-standing space to the front of the existing garage now can
comfortably accommodate one vehicle with considerable extra space. The applicants
regularly park two cars on the drive, with the second car blocking the public pathway
outside, forcing pedestrians to walk onto the road to get past. The applicants already
appear to feel they have insufficient parking space even when there is one car in their
driveway and another in their front garden. As you can see from the two photographs
below, they resort to parking in the road in a somewhat unorthodox vertical fashion. The
remaining hard-standing, in the event of an extension, is probably less that presented on
the application. In fact, it is unlikely to be able to accommodate even one standard family
car, falling short of the minimum depth required which is 4.8 metres.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



There is a lack of symmetry or alignment with respect to the windows within the rear
elevation of the house and this will only appear to significantly worsen if the occupants
proceed with the construction of a full width rear loft extension as approved as permitted
development. The poor alignment of the fenestration represents poor design and totally
unbalances the existing symmetry of the existing house. Such fundamental flaws and
inaccuracies are clear to see and can be proved by visiting the location. The
measurements have been drawn to a scale which supports the application and differs
from what is factually in place. We feel the plans should be accurate and much more
precise.

2. If the garage of No 16 is extended forward, the access by car to the garage of No 17,
whose driveway is adjacent to no.16, will be severely restricted. Indeed it is likely that the
resident of No 17 will be unable to open the passenger door of a car in her driveway
because the extended garage next door would impede it. Whilst there is potentially room
available to provide an additional parking space within the front garden of no.16, access to
the garden is difficult and only practically possible by utilising the neighbouring drive at no
17 and furthermore relying on there being no vehicles in the driveways of nos 16 and 17
at that time. The garages of Number 16 and 17 Farmlands have a shared 100mm thick
party wall (plus piers) that separates their adjoining garages. This wall is in good condition
and serves its purpose, having recently been inspected by a Chartered Building Surveyor
for the owner of No 17 Farmlands. The party wall encloses the garage of No 17 and
supports the garage timber-framed flat roof. Drawing No PL. 113-PL03 details the
proposal to demolish this party wall and construct a raised replacement wall that extends
2 metres to the front and 0.5m to the rear. The application makes no reference on how
the new wall will be constructed whilst providing support and safety to both the roof and
the uninterrupted use of the garage and driveway of No 17. The patio at the rear of no 17
has been totally ripped up by the roots of a tree at no.16 in the location of the proposed
back extension. Some two years ago insurers of no 17 arranged the felling of the
offending tree, but unfortunately the roots were not killed off. Since then insurers have
repeatedly requested access from no.16 to finish off the works, but have received no co-
operation. The patio at the rear of no 17 is broken, slippery and dangerous and will
become more problematic if foundation work to the rear of no. 16 is undertaken. The
proposal is for a substantial wrap around side and rear extension to a depth of 3.5 metres
which is to be constructed up to the boundary with the neighbours at No. 15 Farmlands.
The proposed rear extension will have a pitched roof. Per the Scaling Drawing No 1331-
PLO5, the height of the pitched roof will range from 2.5m at the eaves to 3.5m at the
junction of the rear wall. The single storey rear extension, by virtue of its depth, height and
location, will cause a material loss of amenity to the family living at No 15 Farmlands, by
reason of overshadowing, loss of light and outlook. The extension will impact significantly
on their privacy and quality of life, both inside the house and in their garden.

3. The property is located in a prominent position opposite the T Junction at the top end of
Farmlands, from which two cul-de-sacs with a total of twenty six houses are located. This
is the only vehicular access to these properties. The line of sight for drivers coming up
and down the road and turning left or right at the T-junction is already severely restricted
due to so many vehicles already parking there. Large industrial and commercial vehicles
already find it difficult to negotiate around this junction. A further loss of space outside
no.16 would cause even more problems. As it is, we feel very strongly that the situation at
this junction is already an accident waiting to happen

We feel that the size and bulk of the proposed developments would be over-development
focused on maximising the internal floor space to the detriment of the external

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



appearance and character of the surrounding area. Clearly it would result in a loss of light
to all the houses surrounding it and would overlook those properties. The proposals to
extend the existing garage forward towards the front wall of the main house, incorporating
a side parapet wall, introduces an incongruous design feature within the street and one
which will appear overly dominant. It detracts from the character and appearance of the
original house and represents a totally alien feature within the street scene. The hipped
and pitched roof which is proposed over the side extension, whilst generally in keeping
with the main roof of the house, will be at odds with the proposal for a change from hipped
to gable, should the owners decide to implement those proposals, as permitted under the
General Permitted Development Order. The proposals for a large and imposing wrap
around side to rear extension will significantly add to the existing footprint of the house to
a point where it would not appear subordinate to the main house and would not be in
keeping with the character and appearance of the original house and the other houses on
the street. Such large extensions are not characteristic of the surrounding area.

4. There are a number of unsatisfactory drainage issues which currently exist and which
would be exacerbated by further development. It should be borne in mind that Farmlands
is in a flood plain risk area. The linked garages of numbers 16 and 17 have a shallow
pitched roof finished with bituminous felt. The roof discharges into an eaves gutter to the
rear of the elevation. The gutter was originally designed and built to discharge into
separate rainwater pipes within the rear gardens of numbers 16 and 17 Farmlands. The
applicants have disconnected their rainwater pipe and allowed the rainwater collected
within the gutter to discharge solely into the rainwater pipe of No 17. This was done
without the permission of the owner of No 17 Farmlands and has resulted in damp issues
to the garage of No 17. The submitted drawings do not detail the proposed drainage to
the new extension. The rainwater collecting off any new extension must not discharge into
the existing gutter and rainwater pipe of No 17, but into rainwater pipes within the curtilage
of their property. The proposed side extension will extend two metres in front of the
existing garage door line. The extension would therefore be built over the existing shared
yard gulley which is positioned along the boundary and collects the rainwater that falls
onto the driveways of both numbers 16 and 17 Farmlands. The submitted drawings
neither detail the existing yard gulley nor propose any replacement surface water drainage
system. There is no reference to a replacement yard gulley, a soak-away and driveway
resurfacing works to prevent the driveway and garage of No 17 from flooding after the
proposed construction of the extension.

The applicants have submitted a parking layout showing on-site car parking for only one
car within the existing curtilage of the house. The proposals if approved would create a
four bedroom house which would increase to a 5 bedroom house if the roof extensions
are implemented in accordance

with the Certificate of Lawful Development. At the same time they will be losing the
parking space within the garage, once it is converted to a habitable room. Whilst the
Council's Residential Extension Guidelines are silent as to the number of parking spaces
required when a house is being

extended, it is considered that the provision of only one car parking space to serve a four,
and potentially five, bedroom house would be woefully inadequate, and would result in
parking having to take place on the street, in an area which already suffers significant high
demand for on-street

parking. Incidents have been reported to the Police and the Safer Neighbourhood Teams
where cars have been parked across the public pathway at no.16 Farmlands.

5. We understand that the properties at numbers 10, 11, 12 and 13 Farmlands, all across

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



the road from no 16 have historical and ongoing subsidence issues. It is a real and
worrying possibility that the works mentioned in this application will substantially disrupt
the land around the property in question and the surrounding area, causing even more
subsidence than has been the case to date. Our subsidence concerns are for two reasons
firstly that the properties attached to No 16 may suffer immediate subsidence, and
secondly the Borough, and ultimately us council tax payers, may face a large bill if the
properties numbered 10 to 15 inclusive (which all form part of Hillingdon s housing stock)
suffer subsidence problems.

1. Officers have checked the plans and consider that they are accurate and reflect the
proposed development.

With regard to parking the existing garage has an internal width of 2.4m, which is sub-
standard and not sufficient to use for parking. Thus, the property currently has only one
usable parking space. The provision of one space is comparable to the existing situation.
The proposed space is of sufficient depth to ensure that a parked vehicle would not
overhang the footway.

The issue of the design of the extension is covered in the main report. The question of
permitted development is outside the remit of this application.

2. The issues relating to impeding the adjoining neighbours driveway, party wall matters
and damage due to existing trees are not planning issues. The impact of the proposal on
adjoining occupiers is covered in the main report.

3. The development of the property with a single storey side/rear extension is unlikely to
impact on highway matters to such an extent that refusal could be justified.

These matters are covered in the main report.

4. Issues of drainage are not planning matters. The site is not located within a flood zone.
See above.

5. Issues of subsidence are not planning matters.

Ward Councillor requests that the application be determined by the Planning Committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property and the availability of parking.

The side extension element of the proposal would be set back by approximately 1m from
the front elevation of the main dwelling and would be in the same position as existing
garage. This element of the proposal would be similar in appearance to the existing front
elevation of the garage and would not be out of character with the host dwelling and the
surrounding area. The side extension will have a maximum height of 3.45m which is
considered compliant with the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential
Extensions (HDAS). The pitch of the roof would be similar to the pitch of the main
dwelling. The remainder of the side extension would not be visible from the street scene.
As such, this element of the proposal is considered acceptable.

The rear element of the proposal would have a depth of 3.6 metres and a height of 3.45
metres with mono-pitched roof and a gable end feature. The height and depth of the rear
extension would be compliant with the guidance for a single storey rear extension
contained within chapter 3 of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
Residential Extensions (HDAS). Furthermore, the extensions siting to the rear of dwelling
would not result in it appearing overbearing and obtrusive in terms of the street scene.

The size and design of the extension is considered to harmonise with the appearance of
the existing dwelling and its siting to the rear would ensure it would not be exceptionally
visible from the highway of Farmlands. Therefore, the proposed extensions would have an
acceptable impact on appearance of the existing dwelling and the visual amenities of the
surrounding area, in compliance with Policy BE1 (Built Environment) of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The adjoining dwelling to the south of the application site does not benefit from any
extensions to the rear of the property. However, the rear element of the proposal would
have a depth of 3.6 metres and a height of 3.45 metres with a mono-pitched roof. The
height and depth of the rear extension would be compliant with the guidance for a single

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



storey rear extension contained within chapter 3 of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement Residential Extensions (HDAS) and as such would have an acceptable level of
impact on the amenities of adjoining occupiers.

The dwelling to the north of the application site has a garage along the common boundary
with the application site and is sited on a higher level than the application site. Due to this
garage, the proposed single storey side/rear extensions would be screened from the rear
aspects of the dwelling to the North. The impact to this dwelling is considered to be at an
acceptable level due to the limited 3.6m depth of the proposed extension and the limited
height at 3.45m

As such, the proposed extensions are not considered to have an adverse impact on the
neighbouring dwellings to the north and south numbers in terms of loss of light, loss of
outlook or sense of dominance. Therefore, the development would comply with Policies
BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

There are no proposed windows to the flank elevations. A condition is recommended to
prohibit the installation of flank windows as part of the development. This would ensure no
significant loss of privacy would occur to any neighbouring occupier, in compliance with
Policy BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The proposed development would create an open plan kitchen and dining room to the rear
of the extension. The proposed rooms would have light and outlook provided from the
various doors and windows. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2011).

The proposal would result in an increase in the number of bedrooms from three to four,
and would thus require the provision of a minimum of 100 square metres of garden space.
The property currently has 162 sq.m and this would be reduced to 138sq.m. Therefore,
sufficient private amenity space would be provided for the occupiers of the dwelling in
compliance with Policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the HDAS Residential Extensions.

The proposed development would result in the loss of the existing garage. However the
existing garage is not considered large enough to accommodate a vehicle of a normal
size and as such the dwelling only benefits from one off road parking space to the front
driveway. Given the cul-de-sac location of the application dwelling and that the property
would continue to benefit from one off road parking space, the level of off road parking is
considered acceptable in this instance. Therefore, the development would be considered
to comply with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

The development would have an acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the residential amenity of both neighbouring occupiers and
occupiers of the application building. Therefore, the application is recommended for
approval.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1331 PLO1 Rev. A,
1331 PLO3 Rev. A and 1331 PLO5 Rev. A as received on 4 March 2013.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the flank walls of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies), then London Plan
Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the
adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that
the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



EAVE]

SANVIN

R

Ascott
Court

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

16 Farmlands
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 68966/APP/2013/113 " .

exception to copyright. - - ‘

_ Planning Committee Date ray

© Crown copyright and database Aprll

ights 2013 Ord S .

Toooaz83 o North Page 60 2013 ™ILLINGDON
LONDON




Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:

Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

524-526 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class D1 (Non-residential
Institutions) to provide childcare provision involving alterations to rear
elevation

36666/APP/2013/395

1035.2

Block Plan to Scale 1:500

7E

1035.3 Rev. A

1035.1 Rev. C

Supporting Statement

Travel Assessment

Travel Plan

Arrivals and Departures Profile Plan
Future Travel Parking Considerations
Childcare Sufficiency Assessment

19/02/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 21/02/2013

The site lies within the Core Area of South Ruislip Local Centre and the property is
currently in A1 (retail) use, albeit vacant. It is considered that the proposed change of use
would lead to an unacceptable loss of an A1 unit which would harm the vitality and

Futhermore, the parking provision would be insufficient for the proposed development
nor would a reliable source of parking be provided (as the allocated parking is outside the
ownership of the applicant); leading to overspill parking in Victoria Road, which would be
prejudical to highway safety. Additionally, the proposed play area and parking would be
poorly sited and would not provide a suitable location for a nursery play area or parking.

1. SUMMARY

viability of the shopping area.

As such the application is recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION

REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2

The proposed change of use from a retail unit to a use for childcare provision within the
designated Core Area of the South Ruislip Local Centre would result in the loss of a retail
unit and would undermine the attractiveness of the Core Area which has been defined to
identify the minimum number and range of shops needed to carry out its function. The
proposal would thus harm the vitality and viability of the South Ruislip shopping area and
would be contrary to Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



It has not been demonstrated that the proposed car parking provision at the site would be
adequate to serve the developmentare or that it would be retained and available for the
lifetime of the development and would also constitute a loss of parking for adjacent uses.
The proposal would thus result in indiscriminate parking, undue traffic and congestion in
the locality prejudicial to highway safety and contrary to Policies AM7, AM9, AM14 and
R12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The character and visual quality of the rear service area is incompatible with the
proposed use as play area by virtue of its poor quality landscaping, boundary treatment,
lack of maintenance, lighting and poor natural surveillance and would thus not provide a
safe and secure location for such a use, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 1: Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed parking area is not safe or secure by virtue of its lack of maintenance and
inadquate lighting and as a result the area would not be suitable for the dropping
off/picking up of children or for the use by pedestrians and cyclists. The proposal would
thus be contrary to Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1: Strategic
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



measures

S9 Change of use of shops in Local Centres

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site relates to a ground floor double retail unit within the shopping parade,
which has been vacant for 8 months.

The building is three storeys in height with residential uses on the upper floors. The
property has a gross internal floor area of 1,535 square metres and was formerly
occupied by 'Gintred Limited' Suppliers of Wooden Flooring.

There is a wide footway to the front of the property, together with a service/access road to
the rear.

The site is located on Victoria Road, a classified highway, and directly adjacent to the site
there are parking restrictions that prevent parking during the daytime.

The site is situated within the Core Area of South Ruislip Local Centre and within the
Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development is for the change of use from A1 (Retail) to D1 (Non-
Residential Institution) to provide a children's nursery. It is proposed that the Nursery will
accommodate up to 30 children between the ages of 3 months and 5 years, who will
attend either morning, afternoon or full daily sessions.

Opening hours would be 6.30am to 19.30pm Monday to Friday and 8.00am - 13.00pm on
a Saturday.

The internal layout would comprise a large nursery area with associated office and staff
room. To the rear would be a kitchen, store, three WC's and a babies room. A children's
outdoor play area would be provided within the existing rear yard area. The bin storage
areas are also proposed within the rear yard. An existing window on the rear elevation is
proposed to be removed and a new door is proposed to be installed.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The applicant has stated that 12 members of staff would be employed, 4 of which would
be employed full time and 8 would be employed on a part-time basis.

6 parking spaces are proposed, including 1 permanent parking space and 5 drop-off bays;
albeit outside of the demise of the applicant's ownership. It is suggested by the applicant
that 75% of children would arrive by foot being dropped off by parents en-route to work by
public transport. Cycle parking would be provided for 4 bicycles.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

36666/A/92/3543 524-526 Victoria Road Ruislip

Installation of an internally illuminated fascia sign

Decision: 10-06-1992  Approved

36666/APP/2012/2958 524-526 Victoria Road Ruislip

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class D1 (Non-residential Institutions) to
provide childcare provision involving alterations to rear elevation.

Decision: 04-02-2013 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused under reference 36666/APP/2012/2958 for a change of
use from Class A1 to D1 and associated alterations to provide a nursery on the following
grounds:

1. The proposed change of use of from retail unit to childcare provision within the
designated Core Area of the South Ruislip Local Centre would result in the loss of this
retail unit and would undermine the attractiveness of the core area which has been
defined to identify the minimum number and range of shops needed to carry out its
function thus harming the vitality and viability of that shopping area. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

2. The applicant has failed to demonstrate that there will be adequate cycle and car
parking facilities that will serve the development, particularly for the dropping off and
picking up of children and would thus result in undue traffic and congestion in the locality
and would be prejudical to highway safety and traffic contrary to Policies AM7, AM9 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Post refusal discussions were held between the Applicant and Council Officers, where it
was maintained by Officers that the principle of the development is unacceptable in this
location. Nevertheless this re-submission application seeks to address the reasons for
refusal of the previous application through the provision of additional information as
follows:

- confirmation of cycle storage facilities,
- confirmation of the 6 parking spaces (including 1 permanent space and 5 drop-off bays),
- A Transport Assessment and a Travel Plan.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

S9 Change of use of shops in Local Centres

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

5 neighbours and South Ruislip Residents Association were consulted and a site notice was
erected adjacent the site.

A petition with 24 signatories in support of the scheme was submitted with the application.

Internal Consultees
Trees and Landcape Officer:

There are no trees or other landscape features of merit which might constrain development. No
trees or other significant landscape features will be affected by the proposal. External storage for
bins has been located in the rear service yard where it will be secure and screened from public
view.

The character and visual quality of this area is currently incompatible with nursery use. Landscape
conditions are necessary to enhance the visual amenities of the rear service yard if it is to be used

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



as an amenity/play space and to ensure that adequate facilities are provided (including the
screening of the bin store).

No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions COM9 (parts 1, 2, 4 and 5).
Access Officer:

The Applicant is proposing that they will convert one of the parking bays, dedicated for people with
disabilities and wheelchair users. This proposal needs reviewing to ensure all backgrounds are
catered for. Having reviewed all related documents and photographs, | consider that conditions
pertaining to the above Planning Application, has been satisfactorily met.

Highways Officer:

When undertaking assessment of the development, it is noted that the applicant has submitted a
Transport Statement and Travel Plan in support of the proposals. However, these are not in
accordance with relevant guidance and fail to demonstrate that the proposed car parking provision
at the site would be adequate to serve the development.

In addition, it is noted that the site is located along Victoria Road, which is a classified highway and
close to the signal controlled junction with Long Drive. Directly adjacent to the site there are Traffic
Regulation Orders restricting parking during the daytime. Therefore, any overspill parking along
Victoria Road would obstruct the free flow of traffic to the detriment of highway safety.

Furthermore, when considering the parking area at the rear of the site, it is noted that this is not
maintained nor does it provide any form of lighting. As a result, it is considered that this area is not
suitable for the dropping off/picking up of children or for use by pedestrians and cycles.

Finally, it is noted that the proposed parking provision is outside the boundary of the application site
and it is not clear if this parking can be retained for the lifetime of the development or constitutes a
loss of parking relating to adjacent uses.

Therefore, an objection is raised as it is considered that the development would be contrary to
Policies AM7, AM9, AM14 and R12 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, (Part 2).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that in Local Centres the Local Planning Authority will only grant planning
permission to change the use from Class A1 shops outside the core areas. Core areas
contain the minimum number of shops and range of shops to enable Local Core Areas to
function, providing for the needs of people who do not live close to a Town Centre;
reducing the need to travel for goods and services. Thus the LPA will resist proposals for
the loss of A1 in Core Areas. The site is located within the Core Area of South Ruislip
Local Centre therefore no change of use from A1 would be permitted and the princple of
the proposed development is thus unacceptable as it would harm the vitality and function
of the shopping parade in which it lies, contrary to Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Although the proposed development fails to meet Policies S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), such applications should be assessed
under Policy S6. Policy S6

seeks to safeguard the amenities of shopping areas and permission will only be granted
for a change of use of Class A1 Shops on the basis that the proposed development would

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

not be detrimental to visual amenity; shop frontage design; compatibility and road safety.
There are no external alterations proposed to the frontage as part of this application, and
therefore the proposal would not affect the visual amenity or the shop front. The use as a
'nursery' would not necessarily be compatable with a shopping parade, however if the
development was considered acceptable in principle, conditions could be imposed to
mitigate this. However, there would be a detrimental impact on the highway due to the
lack of parking provision which would fail to meet the criteria relating to road safety,
contrary to Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Policy R11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
relates to the provision of childcare uses. The Council will permit such uses on the basis
that there is no loss of residential units; it would not be prejudical to highway safety and
traffic; parking is in accordance with the Council's standards; and the noise and general
activity would not detract from the amenity of nearby residential properties. The proposed
development fails to meet the requirements of Policy R11 by failing to provide sufficient
parking which would be prejudical to highway safety and traffic and would therefore not be
considered acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing streetscene or complement or improve the
character of the area.

It is considered that the minor alterations to the rear of the site comprising the removal of
a window and installation of a door would not impact on the visual amenities of the
streetscene. The proposal is therefore satisfactory in this respect.

Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that uses that would become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers
or surrounding area would not be approved. Policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires measures to be undertaken to
alleviate potential disturbance where a development is acceptable in principle.

The change of use from A1 (Retail) to D1 (Non-residential Institution) is considered not to
result in any additional noise and disturbance over the current situation and therefore is
considered to comply with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



7.1

712

7.13

714

715

7.16

The accompanying Transport Statement and Travel Plan are not in accordance with
relevant guidance and fail to demonstrate that the proposed car parking provision at the
site would be adequate to serve the development. On the basis that the site could not
provide adequate parking, parking would overspill into the surrounding area. This would
potentially have a highly detrimental impact on highway safety and the free flow of trafffic
as Victoria Road is a classified highway; there are parking restrictions adjacent to the site
and there is a major signal controlled junction near the site on Long Drive.

Furthermore, the parking area at the rear of the site is not maintained nor does it provide
any form of lighting and thus would be considered unsuitable for the dropping off/picking
up of children, or for the use by pedestrians and cyclists. This is also discussed within
Section 07.11 of this report.

Finally, the proposed parking provision is outside the boundary of the applicant's
ownership therefore it is not guaranteed that parking can be retained for the lifetime of the
development. In addition, the proposed parking may actually result in a loss of parking for
adjacent uses.

Therefore the development would be contrary to Policies AM7, AM9, AM14 and R12 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, (Part 2).
Urban design, access and security

It is considered that the existing rear yard would not be suitable location for a nursery play
area by virtue of its location at the rear of the site, lack of illumination and lighting, poor
surveillance and poor overall environment and quality contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part One: Strategic Policies (November 2012). Furthermore, the
poor conditions do not create a safe and secure environment for nursery children, their
parents or guardians, visitors or members of staff.

Disabled access

The Access Officer has stated that the access requirements have been satisfactorily met,
however it is noted that the introduction of a disabled parking bay would need to be
reviewed to ensure that all backgrounds are catered for.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit
and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The Tree & Landscaping Officer has stated that the character and visual quality of this
area is currently incompatible with nursery use. This is also discussed within Section
07.11 of this report.

However, should the scheme be recommended for approval, it is considered that
landscape conditions are necessary to enhance the visual amenities of the rear service
yard if it is to be used as an amenity/play space and to ensure that adequate facilities are
provided (including the screening of the bin store).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. This could have been conditioned had the scheme been
recommended favourably.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The petition in support of the application has been noted and is considered within the
main report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme is contrary to the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan 2011

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Multi Storey
Car Park

Superstore

Car Park

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 524 - 526 Victoria Road OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. RUISllp Residents Services

This copy has been made by or with - . )

the authority of the Head of Committee CIVI?rgz;ng’]g ﬁzld%ibwé%ingoaﬁ 11 ow

Services pursuant to section 47 of the B

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 36666/APP”201 3/395 1 :1 ’250

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date j‘b

@ ﬁrovg&%opoyright andeatabase J une o Qs “
qgogswzss ranance Survey North Page 71 2013 ™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD
HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, together with

two new telecommunications cabinets.

LBH Ref Nos: 67032/APP/2013/1294

Drawing Nos: 200 Issue C
201 Issue C
300 Issue C
301 Issue C
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
ICNIRP Declaration
Supplementary Information
Developer's Notice
Health and Mobile Phone Base Stations
100 Issue C

Date Plans Received: = 20/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2013
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The proposed upgrade is required to provide
improved 3G and new 4G coverage to the existing Telefonica and Vodafone networks to
the South Harefield area.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high
telecommunications mast, the installation of a replacement 11.8m telecommunications
mast and two new telecommunications cabinets. The existing equipment cabinet is to be
retained.

The proposed scheme would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene, or on the visual amenity of the adjoining Green Belt and
would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety. The proposed development
complies with Policies AM7, BE13, BE37 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is granted.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 100 Issue C, 200 Issue C,
201 Issue C, 300 Issue C and 301 Issue C and shall thereafter be retained/maintained
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF5
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on a grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall
Road and comprises an existing 11.8m high telecommunications mast and equipment
cabinet. A car park, screened from the road by mature trees (between approximately 10m
to 15m high), serves the neighbouring Nature Conservation Area (Denham Quarry) to the
south of the site. There is a recreation ground and children's playground on the opposite
side of Moorhall Road and the garden of the nearest residential property is just under 30m
away to the north east. The site lies immediately adjacent to Green Belt land and a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan or Borough Grade | Importance, as designated in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012). Another
telecommunications site is located 16 metres to the south west of the application site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 75



The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The proposed upgrade is required in provide
improved 3G and new 4G coverage to the existing Telefonica and Vodafone networks to
the South Harefield area.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high telecommunications
mast, the installation of a replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, and two new
telecommunications cabinets; one Spitfire and one Lancaster. The Spitfire cabinet would
be located next to the replacement mast and measure 1.680m wide x 0.380m deep x
1.350m high whilst the Lancaster cabinet would measure 1.896m wide x 0.798m deep x
1.645m high. The existing equipment cabinet is to be retained.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

60622/APP/2005/1267 Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

INSTALLATION OF AN 11.7 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST AND
EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS
AMENDED)

Decision: 21-06-2005 Refused Appeal: 18-11-2005 Dismissed

60622/APP/2006/1453 Highways Land Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefielc

INSTALLATION OF AN 11.7 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE PHONE MAST AND ANCILLARY
EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS
AMENDED).

Decision: 27-06-2006  Approved

67032/APP/2010/1845 Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

Installation of a 12.5m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Decision: 28-09-2010 PRQ

67032/APP/2010/2380  Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

Installation of a 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Decision: 25-11-2010 PRQ Appeal: 20-07-2011 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

* An application for prior approval (ref: 60622/APP/2005/1267) was refused in June 2005
for the installation of a 11.7m high monopole mobile phone mast and equipment cabinets
located 16 metres to the south west of the application site. This proposal was
subsequently dismissed at appeal (ref: APP/R5510/A/05/1186777) in November 2005,
due to the impact of the proposed three equipment cabinets.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



* An application for prior approval (ref: 60622/APP/2006/1453) was approved in July 2006
for a 11.7 metre high monopole mobile phone mast and ancillary equipment cabinets
located 16 metres to the south west of the application site.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 67032/APP/2010/1845) of a 12.5m high slim line
street works monopole mobile phone mast, incorporating six antennas and one ancillary
equipment cabinet, was refused in September 2010, due to concerns over its visual
impact.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 67032/APP/2010/2380) was refused in November
2010, for a 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet,
due to concerns over its visual impact. This proposal was subsequently allowed at appeal
(ref: APP/R5510/A/11/2150945) in July 2011. The Appeal Inspector concluded that the
proposal would have an acceptable visual impact on the surrounding area.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF5

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th June 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Consultation letters were sent to 5 local owner/occupiers and a site notice was posted. No

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



responses have been received at the time of this report.

Internal Consultees

None
7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas.

Although there is another telecommunications site located 16 metres to the south west of
the application site, the principle of the use of this site for telecommunications was
established in 2011, when the existing 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and
equipment cabinet was allowed at appeal (ref: APP/R5510/A/11/2150945). It was
concluded that the proposed 11.8m high telecommunications pole and ancillary
equipment cabinet would have an acceptable visual impact on the surrounding area.

This proposal seeks to replace the existing pole with a new mast of the same height and
of a similar appearance, and so there would not be a significant change to the visual
appearance of the mast. In relation to the two new cabinets, it is considered that the
surrounding vegetation would provide adequate screening to reduce their visual impact on
the surrounding area.

It is therefore considered that the proposed 11.8m high replacement pole and antennae,
along with the installation of two additional equipment cabinets, is acceptable in principle,
in accordance with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within a Conservation Area or Area of Special Character. There are
no listed buildings in the vicinity of the proposed telecommunications equipment. It is not
considered that the proposed apparatus would have a direct impact on the character of
the Widewater Lock Conservation Area, which is located to the west of the site, in
compliance with Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The application site is located on the grass verge to the south of Moorhall Road. To the
south of this is a backcloth of woodland, which is a Site of Importance for Nature
Conservation (SINC), situated within an area of designated Green Belt. Pleasant views of
the wooded area south of Moorhall Road are relatively uninterrupted. The scheme would
replace the existing 11.8m high telecommunications mast with a new mast of the same
height in the same location. The two new cabinets would be located in line with the
existing equipment cabinet and on the opposite side of the mast.

The existing mast and equipment cabinet has a limited impact on the visual amenity of the
adjoining Green Belt due to the existing trees and vegetation which provides some
considerable screening of the telecommunications equipment. The existing trees and

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 78



vegetation would also provide screening to the two new equipment cabinets and so they
would have a limited impact on the adjoining Green Belt.

It is therefore considered that the replacement mast and two new equipment cabinets
would not result in a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the Green Belt, in
accordance with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The site is located on a 1.7m wide grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall
Road and already comprises an 11.8m high telecommunication mast with three shrouded
antennae and an equipment cabinet. It is considered that a replacement mast of the same
height as the existing mast, along with a shroud containing three replacement antennae,
although slightly wider at the top, would not have a greater impact on the street scene
than the existing.

The two additional equipment cabinets would be located to the south west of the mast and
the existing equipment cabinet, and would be in line with the existing cabinet. The
cabinets would be coloured green, to match the existing cabinet, and would blend in with
the surrounding area, due to their location next to well established vegetation. It is
considered that this screening of the proposed cabinets would restrict their visibility,
thereby reducing their impact on the street scene.

It is therefore considered that the replacement telecommunications mast and the two
equipment cabinets comply with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the application site is just over 30m away and the
installation would not be directly overlooked. It is not considered that the proposed
replacement mast and two equipment cabinets would not have a detrimental impact on
residential amenity.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety.
The application site is located on a grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall
Road. The existing telecommunications mast would be removed and replaced with a new
telecommunications mast in the same location, whilst the two new equipment cabinets
would be located to the south west of the mast and the existing equipment cabinet. The
proposed cabinets would not encroach onto the public footway and would not affect
pedestrians or impact on highway safety. The proposal therefore complies with Policy
AM?7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The replacement telecommunications mast would be 11.8m high and would hold three

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

antennae at the top within a 0.5m diameter shroud. The mast would be constructed from
steel and coloured 'Olive Green' to match the existing mast (which is to be removed). The
two new equipment cabinets would also be coloured 'Olive Green' to match the existing
equipment cabinet. The proposed replacement pole and the two new equipment cabinets
are considered to be acceptable in design terms.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are several trees and a thick screen of vegetation located along the rear of the
grass verge which provides some screening of the existing telecommunications
equipment. The replacement telecommunications mast would be in the same location as
the existing mast, and the two new ancillary equipment cabinets would be located in front
of two 9.5m high trees.

It is considered that the proposed replacement pole and the additional cabinets would not
have a detrimental impact on the existing trees and vegetation along the grass verge. The
proposal therefore complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses have been received during the public consultation at the time of this report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended). The proposed upgrade is required to provide
improved 3G and new 4G coverage to the existing Telefonica and Vodafone networks to
the South Harefield area.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high telecommunications
mast, the installation of a replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, and two new
telecommunications cabinets; one Spitfire and one Lancaster. The existing equipment
cabinet is to be retained.

The proposed scheme would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene, or on the visual amenity of the adjoining Green Belt, and
would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety. The proposed development
complies with Policies AM7, BE13, BE37 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is granted.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



.+ Harefield Boat Yard

South
Harefield

Chapel
(site of)

Recreation Ground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Grass verge opposite
recreation ground, Moorhall
Road, Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67032/APP/2013/1294 1:1,250 K
Planning Committee Date ) i-ﬁ‘.,.ﬂft‘
une =5 x
North Page 83 2013 TILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OAKHURST, 1 NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bedroom detached dwelling with basement level with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover
to front, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 30779/APP/2013/539

Drawing Nos: P.04 Rev.
P.05 Rev.
P.03 Rev.
P.09 Rev.
P.02 Rev.
E-mail from Natural England, dated 30/1/13
P.11
P.12
P.07 Rev A
P.06 Rev A
P.08 Rev A
P.01 Rev. A
P.10
Tree Protection Plan, September 2010
D 02 04
Tree Constraints Plan, June 2009
Design and Access Statement, March 2013
Arboricultural Survey, dated 29/06/09
Agent's covering e-mail dated 9/4/13
Ecological Assessment Report, April 2012
Building Survey Report on Oakhurst, dated 9/4/10

m>»0o00

Date Plans Received: = 05/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/03/2013
Date Application Valid: 13/03/2013 07/03/2013
05/03/2013

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to demolish Oakhurst, a locally listed building within
the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character and erect a replacement 6-
bedroom detached facsimile property with a basement.

A previous planning application for an almost identical scheme on this site, together with
an application for a new detached house of similar scale, bulk and design at the side of
Oakhurst was dismissed at appeal on the 3/2/11 (App. Nos. 30779/APP/2010/1107 and
67012/APP/2010/1107) and a subsequent judicial review upheld the inspector's decision.
However, the inspector only rejected the scheme for a replacement house on the
grounds that with the sub-division of the curtilage, Oakhurst would only have private
amenity space at the rear which would be dominated and shadowed by a protected Oak
tree. The usability of this amenity area would be compromised and the living conditions
afforded would not be acceptable which in turn, would result in pressure to remove or
substantially reduce the protected tree. The inspector did not reject the scheme on the
grounds of the loss of the locally listed Oakhurst which was considered to have 'limited
significance as a heritage asset'.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



A subsequent application for the new house on the adjoining land was submitted and
also considered at appeal. That inspector took a different view to the previous inspector,
stating that the protected Oak tree would not unduly dominate the garden of Oakhurst
and therefore any proposals to fell or reduce the tree could be resisted by the Council
and on this basis and allowed the appeal.

Therefore, there are no further grounds to refuse the application and it is recommended
for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P.02 Rev. E, P.03
Rev. D, P.04 Rev. D, P.05 Rev. C, P.09 Rev. A, P.10, P.11 and P.12 and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of demolition work, an external and internal photographic
survey shall be carried out, submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure that a historic record of the locally listed building is produced to promote
increased public awareness and interest in the historic environment in accordance with
Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The ground floor fireplace in the room at the rear shall be salvaged and re-used in the

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



new house and the bell panel in the kitchen shall be preserved.

REASON

To ensure that salvageable features in the locally listed building are preserved, in
accordance with Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012).

6 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development or demolition shall take place until details of all materials and external
surfaces have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Windows, external doors and the porch shall be detailed to match those of the existing
house as detailed on Drw. Nos. P.11 and P.12. Thereafter the development shall be
constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE6 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Other
3.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
3.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'.

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

9 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



the London Plan and will:

i. Provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

13 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Level and/or graded access shall be provided to and into the dwelling house and shall be
retained in perpetuity.

REASON
To ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

RES23

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



T&e access for the prafisiieilitye8 plagsngPadestriéaprovided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

16 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of the development or any demolition work, a scheme for the
protection and enhancement of the ecological value of the site, based upon the
recommendations and mitigation measures identified in the Ecological Assessment
Report, April 2012, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include a plan showing how the existing areas of ecological
value have been retained and enhanced. Any proposals to remove vegetation must be
compensated for on site, or through an offsite contribution. The development must
proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To safeguard and enhance the ecological interest of the site, in accordance with Policies
EC2 and ECS5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF10
NPPF11
NPPF12
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.12
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
BES

BE6

BES8
BE13
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38
EC2
EC5
R17

AM7

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2011) Road Network Capacity
(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment
(2011) Designing out crime
(2011) Local character
(2011) Architecture
(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2011) Heritage-led regeneration

(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2011) Trees and woodland

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.1 hectare application site lies on the south side of Northgate and is occupied by
'Oakhurst’, a timber framed Tudor vernacular style, detached 4-bedroom house which is
currently vacant and in a poor state of repair. Oakhurst originally had a very substantial
plot, the rear part of the site has now been developed for two large detached houses and
it's former side garden is now fenced off, having been previously used as a builders'
compound in association with the construction of the two houses. The application site has
a 20m wide frontage onto Northgate which has been boarded up with 1.8m high hoarding
which wraps around along the eastern boundary adjacent to the gated access to the two
houses at the rear. The application site and adjoining land forms part of the Copsewood
Estate which is characterised by large detached houses on substantial, typically verdant
plots. The site also contains a number of mature trees, including an impressive mature
Oak in the middle of the rear garden which is covered by Tree Protection Order (TPO)
173 (T29).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application to erect a replacement facsimile 5 bedroom detached house, involving the
demolition of the existing house. The house would replicate the siting, scale and design of
the existing property, incorporating an integral single garage, but would include a new
basement level with a sixth staff bedroom and rear lightwell. The house would be 17.6m
wide and have a maximum depth of 10.4m, with a main eaves height of 5.3m and ridge
height of 7.7m. At its nearest point, the house would be set back from the road by 15m,
matching the siting of the existing house.

The house would mimic the scale, proportion and design of the existing house. It would
have a double ridged roof running parallel to the road, with a front and a rear gable within
the roof and a projecting two storey gabled bay at the front which incorporates the garage
and also wraps around at the side to form a cat slide side element on part of the western
side elevation of the house. The house would be timber framed to matching the detail of
the existing. Revised plans have been received on the advice of the Council's
Conservation/Urban Design Officer so that the timber frame detail better reflects that of
the original property. The main external differences now would be the relatively minor
alterations to the size and siting of some of the doors and windows and the roof gables
which tend to lean on the original as viewed from the side so that they overhang more at

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



the ridge have been straightened.

Internally, the layout of the house mimics that of the original, with 5 bedrooms being
provided on the first floor, although the layout has been altered and positions of some of
the rooms altered. Within the basement, a games and TV room would be provided,
together with a staff bedroom with en-suite and laundry room with kitchenette. The
lightwells at the rear would be some 1.6m deep and sited on each side of the building,
retaining access to the rear garden from the French doors sited towards the middle of the
building which would serve the ground floor kitchen/breakfast room and lounge. The light
wells would be surrounded by 1.4m high balustrading.

A number of reports have been submitted in support of this application:
Design and Access Statement, March 2013:

This describes the site and the planning history. A summary of relevant development plan
policy is provided and the proposal is described. The statement then provides an
assessment of the proposals against a series of headings, including principle of
demolition, use and amount of development, layout, landscaping, scale and appearance.
Access and other matters are discussed, before the report concludes that the proposed
development is of a high standard that is appropriate to the area and complies with
relevant planning policy.

Arboricultural Survey, dated 29/06/09
This provides tree information on the larger Oakhurst site.
Ecological Assessment Report, April 2012

This report provides a non-technical summary and provides an introduction to the study,
advising that this repeat survey undertaken in April 2012 updates previous surveys
undertaken in February 2010. The methodology is described, including a desk study,
Phase 1 Survey and as the surveys in 2010 indicated the presence of bats and badgers,
repeat surveys for these species were undertaken. Results are presented and
recommendations and mitigation for particular species presented. The report concludes
that protected species activity on site has reduced since the last surveys in 2010 and
original recommendations have been amended, due to additional flexibility. Providing
mitigation measures are adopted, ecological impacts of development will be reduced to a
minimum.

Building Survey, April 2010:

This describes the results of a building survey, undertaken in April 2010.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

A number of planning applications have been submitted in the past for the residential
redevelopment of this and adjoining sites which once formed part of the original curtilage
of Oakhurst, one of which has been implemented. Of particular relevance to this
application is the most recent planning history on this and the adjoining part of the original
side garden which has now been divided by a fence.

Following planning approvals to extend Oakhurst and erect two detached houses at the

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



rear (30779/ APP/2007/3799 and 30779/APP/2009/2036), subsequently an application to
erect a replacement dwelling on this site (30779/APP/2010/1108) was dismissed at appeal
on 3/2/11. Although at the North Planning Committee on 16/09/10, Members considered
that the application should be refused on 6 grounds, namely (i) the loss of Oakhurst
without all options being considered for its repair and renovation; (ii) the provision of a
large basement with large windows and lightwells being incongruous within the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character; (iii) inadequate retained rear amenity
space due to overshadowing by protected trees; (iv) pressure due to overshadowing to
remove of substantially reduce a protected Oak (T29); (v) lack of information regarding
impact of development upon protected species and (vi) lack of measures to minimise
carbon dioxide emissions, the appeal inspector only dismissed the appeal due to the lack
of usable amenity space due to overshadowing by trees and the threat this situation
posed to the protected Oak tree (T29).

At the same time, an application was submitted to erect a new house at the side of
Oakhurst (ref. 67012/APP/2010/1107). This was also dismissed within the inspector's
letter dated 3/2/11 on similar grounds with the inspector stating that the proposed new
house would leave Oakhurst with a much reduced garden area that would be
overshadowed and therefore likely to lead to the indirect loss of the protected Oak tree
T29. The decision was judicially reviewed, but the inspector's decision was upheld.

Of critical importance is a further application for a new house on the side of Oakhurst
(67012/APP/2011/2712). In considering the appeal for non-determination, the inspector
took a different view from her predecessor and allowed the appeal.

Oakhurst was locally listed in May 2010.

Approval has also been granted on 24/5/13 to fell an Oak tree which is in decline (T28 on
TPO 173) at the side of Oakhurst (67012/TRE/2013/17).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HEA 2012) Heritage

(2012)
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
PT1.EM8 ( )
(2012)

PT1.CI1

2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Part 2 Policies:
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF10
NPPF11
NPPF12
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.12
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.21
BES

BEG6

BES8

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

North Planning

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Road Network Capacity

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011)

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011)

(2011)

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2011) Heritage-led regeneration

(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2011) Trees and woodland

An inclusive environment

Local character
Architecture

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

Committee - 25th June 2013

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



and landscaping in development proposals.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

4 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a notice has been displayed on the frontage of
the site. 1 response has been received, making the following comments:

Strongly against the demolition of this beautiful historic building. It is quite frankly criminal that this
could ever be torn down. It should be restored to its former glory. | don't understand how this
application is being considered if it is a listed building with protected wildlife. These rules are in
place to protect our history, yet developers always find a way around it. No doubt it will be damaged
beyond repair in an "accidental fire" just like the True Lovers Knot Public House.

RUISLIP, NORTHWOOD AND EASTCOTE LOCAL HISTORY SOCIETY:

We oppose the demolition of this locally listed building which is an excellent example of Tudor
vernacular style. It contributes to the ambience of the Copsewood Estate an Area of Special Local
Character. Despite the structural problems it should be restored and retained rather than being
replaced with a new build. Local listing should at least offer protection from demolition. Please
consider these comments even though the closing date has gone.

NORTHWOOD RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION:

The Northwood Residents' Association requests the Council to take due care of any possible effect
of the proposed basement on the water table.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background: The current proposal has now been amended to show elevations of the same

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



proportions and design as the existing building. Whilst it is not proposed to keep the door or porch,
drawings have been submitted which commit the applicant to making copies of the existing.

The previous appeal decisions have left a way open to the applicant to redevelop this house in
facsimile, and, although officers, councillors and residents are strongly opposed to the loss of this
house, which is such a landmark in the area, it seems that no further planning objection can be
sustained.

However, the application should be conditioned to the effect that:

1. A photographic survey, external and internal, should be carried out and submitted to the Local
Planning Authority prior to demolition.

2. Windows, external doors and porch shall be detailed to match those of the existing house.

3.The ground floor fireplace in the room at the rear shall be salvaged and re-used in the new
house, and the bell panel saved.

4. All permitted development rights shall be removed from the new development

5. All materials for the new house should be checked personally on site with the Conservation
Officer, before demolition takes place.

Recommendation: Acceptable

TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Original Plans:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/ Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 173.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: The trees on-site and the
area of woodland beyond comprise a large-scale and prominent landscape feature which
significantly contribute to the amenity and wooded character of the Copsewood Estate Area of

Special Local Character.

The supporting tree protection details provide an adequate level of protection, however details of
levels and services should also be provided; this matter can be dealt with by condition.

Scope for new planting: Landscaping plans should be submitted; this matter can be dealt with by
condition.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to conditions RES 8; RES 9 (1, 2
& 6); and RES 10.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

No objections on highway grounds subject to a standard pedestrian visibility splay condition.
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Given that previous ecological matters have been discussed on the neighbouring site the following
condition would be sufficient. In particular, protected species are known to use the supporting
vegetation in the area. It was agreed that this would remain as part of the neighbouring application.

It now cannot be lost as part of this application.

Prior to the commencement of a development a scheme for the protection and enhancement of the
ecological value of the site shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Authority. The scheme shall include a plan showing how the existing areas of ecological value have
been retained and enhanced. Any proposals to remove vegetation must be compensated for on
site, or through an offsite contribution. The development must proceed in accordance with the
approved scheme.

The new house must meet Code for Sustainable Homes level 4.
ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposal seeks to demolish the existing house and erect a replacement dwelling. The Design
and Access Statement does not discuss accessible housing principles and the plans indicate that
the internal layout would not be compatible with the Lifetime Homes Standards.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'
adopted January 2010. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Details of level access to and into the proposed
dwelling should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance should be
incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In addition to a levels plan showing internal
and external levels, a section drawing of the level access threshold substructure, and water bar to
be installed, including any necessary drainage, should be submitted.

2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

3. A minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future 'through the ceiling' wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: to secure the above provisions, it would be acceptable to attach a suitable planning
Condition to any grant of planning permission. An additional Condition, as set out below, should be
attached to any planning permission:

Additional Condition

Level or ramped access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance
with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2000
(2004 edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal is for a replacement dwelling on this residential plot within an established
residential area. As such, there are no objections in principle to the proposal, subject to
normal development control criteria.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

As the proposal is for a replacement house, this is not relevant to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Oakhurst is a building which dates back to the early 1920's and is of considerable local
character. With its partner, Tudor House adjacent, it makes a significant contribution to
the street scene of Northgate and the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character.

Although English Heritage (EH) have investigated the building for possible statutory
listing, this was rejected. The importance of the character of the building has been
recognised by it being included on the Council's local list in May 2010.

The loss of Oakhurst was considered in some detail by the previous Inspector in his
decision letter dated 3/2/11. At paragraphs 31 and 32, the Inspector states:

'From the evidence that is available to me, particularly the EH report, | consider that
Oakhurst has limited historic interest. | concur with the EH report which describes it simply
as a 'well surviving early twentieth century house in vernacular style.

In terms of architectural interest, | believe that this is also limited. | again rely upon the EH
report which describes elements of the Tudor vernacular as being routine and imitative,
materials being used functionally and in a standard form, the cement render being out of
place aesthetically, and the detail of the interior being a standard imitation of historical
style and form. That said, and although the building is in poor condition, | consider that it
is not unattractive and that it does make a positive contribution to the street-scene and to
the CEASC. However, after carrying out my site visit, | consider that the same can be said
for other houses in the area, many of which are more modern than Oakhurst. | appreciate
that Oakhurst is much liked by the local community but | nevertheless consider that the
house has limited significance as a heritage asset."

The Inspector at Para. 33 concludes on this issue:

'‘Although the proposal would result in the loss of Oakhurst as a heritage asset, that asset
has limited significance and the proposed new house would make a positive contribution
to the character and appearance of the area. | therefore conclude that the loss of
Oakhurst should not prevent the scheme from receiving planning permission. In this
respect, the proposal would not be contrary to guidance given in PPS5.'

Since March 2012, PPS5 has been replaced by the National Planning Policy Framework.
However, guidance as regards conserving the historic environment has not particularly
been made any more onerous, with Paragraph 135 of the NPPF stating:

"The effect of an application on the significance of a non-designated heritage asset should
be taken into account in determining the application. In weighing applications that affect
directly or indirectly non designated heritage assets, a balanced judgement will be
required having regard to the scale of any harm or loss and the significance of the
heritage asset.'

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Given the previous Inspector's consideration that Oakhurst had limited significance as a
heritage asset, it could not now be argued that the NPPF attaches greater weight to
conserving such buildings.

As regards the current proposal, this scheme is for a very similar facsimile replacement
house which would make as much of a positive contribution towards the character and
appearance of the area as the almost identical building considered by the previous
Inspector. Revised plans have also been submitted, in response to discussions with
officers which are considered to more greatly reflect the detailing of the building. Detailed
plans have also been submitted of the porch and front door design. The building has also
been inspected by officers, with a view to assessing whether any features could be
salvaged.

On this basis, the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer advises that no further
planning objection can be sustained, although any approval should be conditioned to
ensure that an external and internal photographic survey of the existing house should be
made, external features should match the existing house, a ground floor fireplace should
be salvaged and re-used and a bell panel saved, permitted development rights should be
removed and all materials for the new house should be checked personally on site with
the Conservation Officer, before demolition takes place.

It is therefore considered that the loss of the locally listed building and the impact upon the
character and appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character is
acceptable in terms of the NPPF (March 2012) and Policies BE5, BE6 and BES8 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

No airport safeguarding issues are raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The application site does not form part nor is it sited close to the Green Belt so that no
Green Belt issues are raised by this application.
Environmental Impact

This is dealt with in Section 7.14 below.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The impact of a very similar proposal for a new replacement house was considered by the
previous appeal inspector (30779/APP/2010/1107), which included a basement level with
rear light wells.

The inspector considered that the house which would be timber framed and mimic the
existing house in terms of scale, proportion and design would contribute positively to the
character and appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character.

Specifically as regards the basement and light wells, the Inspector stated at Paragraph
28:

28. With regard to the scheme before me, | consider that there would be limited
underground engineering works and the only external features would be steps and
balustrading. These would not be visible from public viewpoints having regard to their
location and the significant tree cover around the site. | therefore consider that the light
wells would not appear as alien features within the CEASC. | conclude that the basement
for the proposal would not result in material harm to the character and appearance of the
area and that in this respect, it would not be contrary to Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



the UDP.'

Given this previous assessment, it is considered that no objections can be raised to the
current almost identical scheme in terms of the character and appearance of the area.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

As the proposed building would largely replace the existing building with one of a similar
siting, scale, design and siting of windows, with the principal difference between the two
being the installation of a basement, there would be no additional adverse impact upon
the amenities of adjoining residents as compared to the current situation. As such, the
proposal would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan (July 2011), within Table 3.3 establishes minimum floor space standards
for types of residential property. A three storey, 4 bedroom, 6 person house would require
a minimum floor area of 113sqm. The proposed house, excluding the integral garage and
basement would have an internal floor area of 244sqm. which increases to over 350sgm if
the basement is included. This would satisfy the Mayor's guidance. Furthermore, it is
considered that all the habitable room windows, including a basement staff bedroom
window, which would be served by a rear light well would have adequate outlook and
natural lighting.

The proposed house would also have a rear garden area in excess of 500m? which
greatly exceeds the minimum 100m? advocated by paragraph 4.15 of the above guidance.
However, although the Inspector on the appeal on the previous application
(30779/APP/2010/1108) considered that the space would be dominated and shadowed by
trees so that it would not be sufficiently usable, the inspector on the later application for a
new house on the adjoining site (67012/APP/2011/2712) made the specific following
comments relating to the reduced size of rear garden at Oakhurst at paragraphs 15, 16,
17 and 18 of their decision letter dated 14/11/12:

'"15. The rear garden to Oakhurst has a southern aspect, is relatively generous in size, and
would continue to provide an appropriate setting for Oakhurst. A number of trees on the
appeal site and within the curtilage of Oakhurst are protected by a Tree Preservation
Order, including an oak tree (T29) situated within the retained rear garden of Oakhurst.
This tree occupies a broadly central position within the garden, Its crown has been lifted to
a height above the roof of the dwelling providing the rear garden with an open, spacious,
suburban character.

16. At the time of my visit, on a sunny day, the tree cast a dappled shade on the ground.
Due to the open nature of the crown and its height above ground, much of the garden was
in sunlight. Although this tree is a prominent feature within the garden, most of the garden
is laid to lawn, and it is not unduly dominated by trees and shrubs. There is adequate
useable amenity space for the usual recreational activities associated with the family
occupation of a large dwelling, | believe that many people would consider the tree to be an
attractive feature that adds to the character of the garden.

17. The relationship between the tree and the dwelling at Oakhurst would be unchanged
by the proposal, in that the principal rooms of the dwelling would continue to face towards
tree T29. In addition, the oak tree (T28 on the TPO) on the boundary with the appeal site
is in decline, and it is proposed to fell it. This would further open up the rear garden of
Oakhurst. | am satisfied that Oakhurst retains an adequate useable rear garden.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



710

7.1

712

713

714

18. The previous inspector considered that 'the tree would result in a significant level of
overshadowing of the amenity area, particularly that which is closest to the house during
the months when the tree is in leaf." At the time of my visit the tree was in leaf and | was
able to observe the open nature of its canopy, which is noticeably less dense by
comparison with many other oak trees. Moreover, at the time of the previous appeal, the
fence between the appeal site and Oakhurst was not positioned on the boundary line, and
| am told that there was an extensive area of dense vegetation close to the rear elevation
of the dwelling. As a consequence, the garden to Oakhurst would have appeared smaller
in size. For these reasons, | have reached a different conclusion from the previous
inspector with regard to the ability of the retained garden to Oakhurst to provide adequate
useable amenity space.’

Given this appeal decision, no further objections cab be sustained as to the adequacy of
the retained rear garden at Oakhurst in terms of Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No objections were previously raised by the LPA or the previous inspector in considering
this aspect of the previous proposal. Although the integral garage, with an internal width of
2.6m would be less than the 3.0m width required by guidance, the proposal would provide
adequate off-street parking on the hardstanding for two cars which would be served from
the access at the side of the site. The Council's Highway Engineer raises no objections to
the proposal, subject to a condition requiring pedestrian visibility splays. As such,the
scheme complies with Policy AM14 of the adopted Unitary Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

This is dealt with at Sections 7.01, 7.03 and 7.09 above.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has inspected the plans and advised that compliance with
Lifetime homes standards could be achieved by means of a suitably worded condition. An
additional condition would also be needed to ensure access to the property. These are
recommended.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not relevant to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan, Saved Policies advises that new development
should retain topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and
landscaping should be provided when necessary.

The inspector in dealing with the previous schemes for a replacement dwelling on this site
and a new house of similar design on the adjoining site (30779/APP/2010/1108 and
67012/APP/2010/1107 refer respectively) noted that the protected Oak tree T29 was a
large and impressive tree that made an important contribution to the verdant character
and appearance of the area. It was considered that the subdivision of the plot would result
in indirect pressure to remove or substantially reduce this tree which the LPA would find
difficult to resist.

However, the inspector in considering the most recent application for a new house at the
side of Oakhurst (67012/APP/2011/2712) reached a different view. In paragraph 20, the
inspector states:-

'I have found that tree T29 [in paragraphs 15 to 19 on their decision letter - see Section
7.09] would not unduly dominate the garden to Oakhurst, and therefore | am satisfied that

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

the Council would be able to resist proposals to fell or substantially reduce it. Therefore
the proposal would not harm the character and appearance of the surrounding area or the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Character.'

On this basis, the Council's Tree and Landscape Officer does not raise any further
objection to the scheme and advises that the scheme is acceptable, subject to conditions.

As regards protected species, the previous inspectors raised no particular issues based
upon the information presented to them at the time. This application is supported by an
Ecological Assessment Report, undertaken in April 2012. This advises that surveys
undertaken in 2010 indicated the presence of bats and badgers on the larger Oakhurst
site. The site was re-surveyed in April 2012 and this did not identify any setts and the two
previously recorded badger setts no longer exist. As regards bats, the previous survey
report in 2010 did record fresh pipistrelle droppings in the loft of Oakhurst but only one old
dropping was found in April 2012. The report states that the age and number of droppings
indicate a night roost used on a very transient basis in the past and it is now unlikely to be
considered a roost under current legislation. The report does advise that the removal of
the roof should be undertaken under the supervision of a suitably qualified ecologist. The
report also advises that the site contains habitat suitable to support a range of breeding
birds, so that works likely to affect them should be undertaken outside of the breeding
season. Habitat is also well connected to the wider landscape and suitable for dormouse
but the lack of species records in the area makes their presence unlikely and habitat is
suitable for common species of reptiles such as slow worm. The report recommends
various mitigation measures for the various species.

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that ecological matters have been discussed
on the neighbouring site previously. In particular, the officer advises that protected species
are known to use the supporting vegetation in the area and it was agreed that this would
remain as part of the neighbouring application so that it now cannot be lost as part of this
application and a condition is recommended to safeguard the ecological interest of the
site.

Sustainable waste management

This application is for a replacement house within its own curtilage. As such, there is no
requirement for specific provision for the storage of waste and recycling to be identified on
the plans.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is attached to ensure that Code 4 of Sustainable Homes standards would be
achieved.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

A sustainable drainage condition has been attached.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This scheme for a replacement house raises no implications for noise or air quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issue raised in the individual response to the public consultation is dealt with in the
main report.
Planning Obligations

As the proposed scheme would not breach the threshold of a net increase of 6 habitable
rooms, there would be no requirement for a S106 contribution to make provision for
education provision in accordance with Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan:
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Previous inspector's decisions on this and the adjoining site suggest that a further
objection to the demolition of Oakhurst and the principle of this development could not be
sustained at appeal.

Although the loss of Oakhurst is regrettable and the replacement house, being new build
would have no intrinsic historic interest, it would faithfully mimic the siting, scale and
design of Oakhurst, and subject to appropriate materials being used which has been
conditioned, it would make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of the
Copsewood Area of Special Local Character. It is recommended for approval on this
basis.

11. Reference Documents
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Parts 1 and 2 (November 2012)

Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Planning history on this and adjoining sites, in particular inspectors' decision letters dated
3/2/11 and 14/11/12

Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



Woodvale

Y

White Oak

kwood
Bothkennar

High Trees

Astwood Houst

)
'
\
\
\
\
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
\
v

'

&

Tudor House

Tarnwood

Mallards

Drakes Hollow

Woodhurst

N
N
N
\
\

| ]

Shelavin

Craigwood

Greenge,

N Langham House /
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Oakhurst OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 1 Northgate Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with NOI'thWOOd - . )
the authority of the Head of Committee CIVI%gz;Lrshg ﬁ%ld%ibm%ingoaﬁ 11 ow
Services pursuant to section 47 of the B
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale :
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250 wid o
Unless the Act provides a relevant 30779/APP/2013/539 " %
exception to copyright. - - B ,t
_ Planning Committee Date APTIRNY

© Crown copyright and database J une

ights 2013 Ordnance Surve 22

100019283 e North Page 107 2013 ™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LYNDA JACKSON CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension to Lynda Jackson Macmillan Centre

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2013/1177

Drawing Nos: AT1971-PL-03
AT1971-PL-01
AT1971-PL-04
AT1971-PL-02
AT1971-GA-Loc

Date Plans Received:  08/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/05/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey front
extension on the Lynda Jackson Centre at Mount Vernon Hospital, which is situated in
the Green Belt.

The development is the same as the one approved at North Planning Committee on 30th
August 2012 under application reference 3807/APP/2012/1563. However, this previous
application was submitted by the East & North Hertfordshire NHS Trust who identified
themselves as the landowner. Subsequent to this approval they have discovered this to
be incorrect and the previous permission is not valid. The applicant has now notified the
Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, the correct landowner, of the current
application and signed certificate B on the application form.

The extension would have an L-shaped design to ensure that visibility splays for cars
using the adjacent bend are retained. The roof design would reflect the lean to roof
design of the existing building and the materials have been selected to match the existing
property.

The proposed single storey extension is to an existing building within the enclosed
hospital campus. The size and design of the extension is considered to have an
acceptable impact on the Green Belt and on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 com4 Accordance with Approved Plans

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers AT1971-PL-03 and
AT1971-PL-04 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

4 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Hard Surfacing Materials
2.b External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13
& BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a single storey semi-detached building in use as the Lynda
Jackson Macmillan Centre, which provides support for individuals affected by cancer.

The building is set on the western side of the campus and to the south of the vehicle
carriageway which runs through the hospital site and connects with White Hill to the west
and Rickmansworth Road to the east. The application property is surrounded by other
hospital buildings of varying heights, designs and materials.

The frontage of the building containing the entrance doorway faces north. The ground
level of the building is below that of the adjacent road, with steps from the footway
provided down to the entrance doorway. The building is bordered to the east and south by
open courtyard areas, with the vehicle carrigeway wrapping in front of the northern and
southern elevations of the property. The external walls of the L-shaped building are
covered in green wooden cladding with the roof structure consisting of lean to roof facing
to the north and a pitched roof section facing to east.

The site is situated within the Green Belt as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey front
extension on the building to provide three new offices and a disability lift within the
building.

The development is the same as the one approved at North Planning Committee on 30th
August 2012 under application reference 3807/APP/2012/1563. However, this previous
application was submitted by the East & North Hertfordshire NHS Trust who identified
themselves as the landowner. Subsequent to this approval they have discovered this to be
incorrect and the previous permission is not valid. The applicant has now notified the

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, the correct landowner, of the current
application and signed certificate B on the application form.

The proposed extension would have an L-shaped design with a section of the extension
recessed, to retain visibility splays around the bend in the vehicle carriageway. The
extension would have a maximum forward protrusion of 5.3 metres and would span the
width of the building. The design would include vertical artificial slates on the northern side
elevation to match the western elevation of the property and a lean to roof, which would
create a valley section between the existing building and the proposed extension. On the
eastern elevation, the existing roof structure would be extended forward by 1.15 metres
and a new entrance porch would be created on the northern elevation of the extension.

The ground upon which the extension would be erected, is required to be built up in order
to provide a flat floor level within the extension and level access into the new entrance. A
small internal staircase would provide access from the extension to the ground level of the
existing building, with a disability lift also provided.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
3807/APP/2012/1563 Lynda Jackson Centre Rickmansworth Road Northwood
Single storey extension

Decision: 30-08-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application building and wider hospital campus has been the subject of many
applications over the years. However, the these applications are not considered to impact
on the determination of the current application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

No additional Planing Policies and Standard for consideration since the previous approval.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people

with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

The Northwood Residents Assocation was notified of the application on 14th May 2013 and a site
notice erected on 20th May 2013. No responses received.

Internal Consultees
None.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed development is for a small extension to a building within the Mount Vernon
Hospital campus, which is located within the Green Belt and is not identified as a Major
Developed Site in Policy OL1 of adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). The
National Planning Policy Framework states that the essential characteristics of Green
Belts are their openness and their permanence. Therefore, the construction of new
buildings in the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for, amongst other things, the
extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building.

The proposed development would increase the footprint of the building by 23.6% from 287
square metres to 355 square metres. Given the backdrop of the property against a
number of other buildings within an enclosed site, an increase in the footprint of the
building by 23.6% would be proportionate and in accordance with Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

Planning Policy Framework and acceptable in principle within the Green Belt.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposed development is for a small extension to a building within the Mount Vernon
Hospital campus, which is not identified as a Major Developed Site in Policy OL1 of
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Paragraph 89 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that extensions to
buildings in the Green Belt are to be considered appropriate, provided they do not result in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building.

The proposed development would increase the footprint of the building by 23.6% from 287
square metres to 355 square metres. Given the backdrop of the property against a
number of other buildings within an enclosed site, an increase in the footprint of the
building by 23.6% would be proportionate and in accordance with Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July 2011) and
the National Planning Policy Framework and acceptable within the Green Belt.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development would create a valley between the lean to roofs of the
proposed extension and the existing building. Whilst the addition of a further roof would
create abnormal roof design, which would be prominent from the footway, the existing
building is already incongruent to the neighbouring properties. Therefore, the harm
caused by the proposal to the visual amenities of the surrounding area would not be so
great as to warrant a refusal of the application. The materials proposed for the vertical
northern elevation of the extension would match the materials and appearance of the
western elevation of the existing building, ensuring the development would have an
acceptable impact on the appearance of the existing building.

The ground level of the site would be required to be built up by between 0.5-0.9 metres in
order to create a flat ground level within the extension. The change in ground level is
considered to have an acceptable impact on the visual amenties of the surrounding area
and, therefore, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)and Policy 7.6 of the London Plan (July
2011).

Impact on neighbours

The application building is located on an enclosed site and surrounding by other hospital
buildings. Therefore, the single storey front extension is not considered to cause harm to
the amenity of any neighbouring occupier, in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed extension has been designed to retain the visibility splays for cars turning
the corner in front of the principal elevation of the building, ensuring the development
would cause no significant harm to highway safety. The proposal would retain the existing

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

footway with a level access created into the building, ensuring the development would not
prejudice pedestrian safety. The increase in the internal footprint of the building would
provide offices for use by current staff and is considered not to significantly increase the
intensity of use of the building. Therefore, the development is considered not to place an
unacceptable burden on the 1,090 spaces at the hospital and the site is considered to
have sufficient off-street parking to accommodate the modest increase in the internal floor
area of the building. Therefore, the development is in compliance with Policies AM7, AM8
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2013).

Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would result in a loss of open space between the building and
the footway, with a distance separation of between 2.6 metres and 1 metre being retained.
This would allow for landscaping between the building and the highway, softening the
appearance of the building. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Disabled access

The proposed development would create a level entrance into the building with the
provision of a disability lift to allow wheelchair users to access the original building, which
would be on a lower floor level. Therefore, the building is considered accessible by all in
compliance with Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The applicant has provided no details of the landscaping to be provided between the
northern elevation and the footway. However, with a condition requiring landscaping plans
to be provided, the development is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The development is the same as the one approved at North Planning Committee on 30th
August 2012 under application reference 3807/APP/2012/1563. However, this previous
application was submitted by the East & North Hertfordshire NHS Trust who identified
themselves as the landowner. Subsequent to this approval they have discovered this to be
incorrect and the previous permission is not valid. The applicant has now notified the
Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, the correct landowner, of the current

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



application and signed certificate B on the application form.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development is a single storey extension to an existing building within the
enclosed hospital campus. The size and design of the extension is considered to have an
acceptable impact on the Green Belt and on the visual amenities of the surrounding area,
whilst retaining sufficient visibility splays for cars using the adjacent bend in the road.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Lynda Jackson Centre
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
3807/APP/2013/1177 1:1,250 |
Planning Committee Date 1 L'!t‘
North Page 119 e |4#HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

25th June 2013

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 24 EASTBURY ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Application for a material amendment to Planning Permission ref.
19305/APP/2011/1584 for the installation of proposed amenity/balcony area fc
the approved first floor flat.

LBH Ref Nos: 19305/APP/2012/3107

Date Plans Received: 14/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 09/01/2013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



WoIsIA3Y 10-1d | owome GALINE S31L¥340Y4 ASIALSE WO NOTSSTHE 14 YOTH4 LTOHLIM SHIAYEG STAL TINGOBI3Y 10N 0O IHDTEAHO3 OL (NS STONINYVEA STHLT ]
] BOW L woa pyynqubisapdalgojuy TTISIBETGTO OGTPEBETETO
s o £E0-TT-18 | ang o =
d oo zr/zi/eo e MN | 9YH ‘XISIT0I ‘STIH QDOMHLNON
EVD 00S:T'0SZT:T T3S w3 133815 71300 ‘30ISHIYON ¥OO14 OUE ISNOH ITADEY
TVE 9YH GOOMHLYON ‘aV0Y AUNALSYVE ¥T
1 u 85T/ T10Z/ddV/S0E6T0U Uonedydde Bujuueld S9Ma WuNLALHONY AT TV HIm | QLN S311H3Id0Ddd M3IIALIN
ue|d 23S 3 uejd yaoig t ON LV14 GIA0UddY Y04 VIUV ALINIWY GISOdOUd HOLLONENO'NE 0¥3H 36 OL STLONIMVHC S2HL 2
T OINTMYED L3084 auva NOLLAIYI530 NOISIATY
NOILONYLISNOD ¥O04 Q3A0UddY LON ,
00S:T 2[eds
0g 0¢ 0l 0

Page 123

. n..lum.ax = 2 Aﬂ. ,
ATNO S3S0ddNd SNINNVId ¥04 A3INSSI ONIMYHA

0STT:T °|€dS

,. f I |.__| [
el 1 :__ _.__

Tl

et

SV 18N0a NI 41 ‘ONIMVY¥A SIHL 3Tv2S LON 0d



DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING, IF IN DOUBT ASK DRAWING ISSUED FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

9 8

v

Window
43.3 m away

-l KILN WAY

4

Window
25.6 m away

w

View C

View B

View A

TR ety

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVISION| DESCRIPTION DATE PROJECT DRAWING TITLE
PROPOSED AMENITY AREA FOR APPROVED FLAT NO 4 i
JETVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED| ¢ %™ ososu{pianing appication no1s305/APP/ 2011/ 1584 Approved Plan with
24 EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD HA6 3AL Proposed Terrace & views
SO 1:50 @A3
ARGYLE HOUSE,3RD FLDOR NORTHEIDE, JDEL STREET, CLIENT
NORTHWOOD HILLS, MIDDLESEX, HAG 1MW P age 1 24 DaTE 03{12’(12 STATUS PI-
TEL: Fa: EMAIL: TEL: MOB: EMAIL: JOB.NO. BT-12-033 orawn | SML
01923834290 01923825122 info@jvpdesignbuild.com PL-02 c
6 THIS DRAWING 15 SUSECT 10 COPTRIGHT DO NOT REPROUUGE THIS GRAING WITHOUT PRIDR PERMISSION FROM JETVIEW PROPERTIES LMITED | OWGMO. & RN




3 HOISTAZY £0-1d — G3LIWT SILLE340Yd MIIALSE WOHI NOISSIWYA4 HOTHA LNOHLIM DNLMYY0 STHL 33N00K4IY 10N 00 LHBTHAGDD OL LI3ANS ST ONLMVEA SIHLD |
AIvWa 800 a1 woa pynqubisapdal@oju)  TZISIRET6TO O6TYESELETO
._—‘m NmvEa mmalﬂ.—.hm ‘ONBOC TIIVHI Ve ML
1d sz Tr/zr/g0 e . MM | .mqw_ ‘X3ISTVAADIW ‘STIH unokxhzuz

m‘_@ ﬁn"ﬂ — ANATTD 133815 1300 "30ISHLYON ¥O074 QUE'ISNOH 3TADHY
IYE 9YH AOOMHLYON ‘aV0d A¥NGLSY3 vZ
$851/110Z/ddV/S0E6T0u uonedydde Buluueld| ¢ o 50 L 2 SOMA TVUNLIALIHOYY INVATIIY 11V HLIM

uoiJas B sueld panodddy | | FESE/EIO ady S0 o R oS e IO [ FLTAHTT SN0 MIINLIP
T OINTMYED 10300%d ava NOILAIYIS3a MOISIATH SALON

NOILONYLSNOD 404 Q3A0UddY LON

'SUNOLD Dode| Y S92} P22l | tuigeind —

#

{|rars pume

Page 125

HOHOO

7 i T T

w ; gt T Al L ]
w AL / Forr S e

e s 4

'SUNOIT W ()]- 0 Yiim 59944 _%_pm_;.m -
sug|d panodde se qrohe-] bup)ing
sjeroudde buipuad - qrohe| adesspue-]
7PN

waes| jaae _.H,__\m...

_a..%... E2N/
v

ATNO S3S0ddNnd DNINNV1d ¥04 GINSSI ONIMVYA NSV 19n03a NI 41 ‘ONIMVYA SIHL 31v¥DS LON 0a



DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING, IF IN DOUBT ASK DRAWING ISSUED PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

Area applicable for this application

SITE BOUNDARY
|
SITE BOUNDARY

=

! G
Obscured Glass Screen :
[ ] :
[ [ ]
! | | I 1 = |

| EXISTING TERRACE LEVEL

| GARDEN LEVEL

Proposed Rear Elevation

SITE BOUNDARY

Front

SITE BOUNDARY

14 + 1= EXISTING TERRACE LEVEL

FFL | GARDEN LEVEL

L |

Approved Rear Elevation

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVISION| DESCRIPTION DATE PROJECT mxrmﬁm d & P d
R T, PROPOSED AMENITY AREA FOR APPROVED FLAT NO 4 rove ropose
JETVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED | o [mr o application no19305/APP/ 2011/ 1584 Elpp ; P
o |miimgonterace  fzjos1s| 24 EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD HAG 3AL évations
ptnded scaLe 1:100 @A3
AREYLE HOUSE,3RD FLDOR NORTHEIDE, JOEL STREET, CLIENT
NORTHWOOD HILLS, MIDODLESEX, HAGS 1NW P age 1 26 OATE 03!12112 N PL
T L EpLL: TEL: HOB: EMAIL: JOBND, BT-12-033 orawn | SML
01923834290 01923825122 info@jvpdesignbuild.com
TS DUWING 1 SUSIECT 70 COPIRIGHT 66 10T REFRODUCE THIS DRAWING WITHOUT PRIOR PERMISSION o JETviEw movenies tomeo|_owemo. | PL-04 REVISION | ©




O3LIWTT STLLE4OHd MATALIE WOYS NOISSIWHIS HOTHD LNOHLIM SNIMYHO STHL 3N00HdTY LON 00 IHITHAS0D OL LIFCANS ST ONIMYHO STHL O

35 NOISIATY 50-1d “ON'DMa
= VWA 20H maL
WS Nia £€0-71-19 oweot
1d snuvis Z1/21/50 uv
. . ANITD
£V 0S:T°00T:T s ; pasiAI eaJe 330113}
MUUNEH ﬁ—.—ﬂ IVE 9YH AOOMHLHYON 'av0d AHNALSY3 +T pue
F +851/110Z/ddV/S0E6T0U uonedyjdde Bujuueld | e1/vo/10 uaa.ds sse|y painasqo | I SOMQ TYHNLIILIHIEY INVATTIY T1¥ HLIM
uoijeAa|3 ‘uondoes __m_s _uumon_o.-n_ t ON L¥74 GIA0YddY HO4 YIUY ALINIWY 43IS0dOUd NOILONACNOD NI QV3Y 38 OL STONIMYYA STHL ‘T
FLLLL ONIMYED 10300%d ava NOLLAIYI530 NOISIAY SLON

woapyynqubisapdal@ojuy TTISTBETGTO O6TPEBETETO

TIVHI v AL

MM L OYH ‘X3537001W ‘STIH O0OMHLINON
‘A338LS 1300 ‘30ISHAYON ¥O074 OHE'ISNOH 31A9HY

A3lIWIT S31183d0dd M3IALID

O

L

4 wem
MH

uoneAa|3 apis

i 49 uoipas
[qV}

f—

4004 Jey pue |jem jadeied puofaq UBBIS SSEIH PAINDSTD WIIODSH

153

\

B L X

ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId ¥04 AINSSI ONIMVYA

A
UOO| o 1o & e

SO YUG W) )g 0F pappaquid. |[e4 (935 Bl WilG7, ————

“mamgma puoAaq usaIdg ssels) painasqO

ugg1o¢, _\_w_e_ wiOOg|

(O]

(@)

©

gl

dauy se ||om e squednoo wg_n__ﬁ
ayt ) hoenud soea o pue suoerys
bupypopono [erujod hue squanaid
oelia huoojeq a9eds uin| a3 Jo

YJros auy 0 ||em buluaaios [euiopa oy

@az

=

7 o,

SV 18n0a NI 41 ‘ONIMYYA SIHL 31VIS LON 0a




DAD

___ PINES CLOSE_\ AR
-l \

I
i
'
'
'
'
' ]
h N
) N
B ~ST
' ol ===
g
g -
g -~ I --
A L) T
’ G ---=
\
1 s - - ~ Y
n [ - AN N
' ! | Y
1 ' ! | 1
'
i I 1
1 ' . '
' I I
/ \ r N
i N i !
K > = ' "
'
' '
I I
' '
- '
i i 0"
' h I
' ' ! /1
i i '
(! B i
i A I

o Viceroy_ E e
"1 Court !!

R
’ R
'I‘/\/}m/r\-

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Northwood

24 Eastbury Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19305/APP/2012/3107 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
May
NorthPage 128 2013

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WALDERTON NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6- bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and associate:
parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing dwelling
(Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 47749/APP/2013/153

Date Plans Received: 22/01/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/01/2013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



Y By e T iy

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

VI IR WY A D 430

1o ey sy o

pPooMYLON
sjefypon
uopepiean,

SSI00Y LS

ueld aug pasodaid
T DNIMYHT

Ol FU13H $73837

BZ0dL

o o)

Page 130




Y By s T i

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

77 Bsg vpp) of

poomyLoN
ajefiyuon
uouapieal

SEIH00Y 3LS

NYId 20074 ONILSIXT
FLLL ONIMYEO

vaen

04 AUV 573437

OkdlL

2 00k:L

|eutayul ssoib wbsy /| - Jooj4 punoig)

Page 131




[y ———r—

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

‘S53HOAY ALIS

N¥ld 30074 03S0d0dd
FLIL ONIMIEA

wavasn

‘0L 3LVT13Y 873431

E0dL

2 00i:L
x

ave IWIE

n.._ m_ L] - £ m ) r z ..m w 1] o
et 10 ARt [TV 1110 Al 11T Rttt 11 1T it TNV

(jewsaxa sso0iB) wbsg/z 100|4 punois)

(jeudsiul ssoub) wbspgz J00j4 punois

i
td L= 511 W=0CE¥F

_»Z /M T ETT We0GeF

pa I
/ ToTT="5TT WIgEEF \_
— \_l. Ts2=2T] 9=00ZE \_n. —
Tl = | F=
LT Wagse
i
=
=
b
3
L T2=-21T W=0IZE
o Apnis 7
b o -

=

NiFeg
| —

sl

inininien

0

AFJ
<

pe
!

T

L= LT "E5hIF

[:E=:dc] WWBEET

1

1

QQ

(=]

=

3

2

9= 6] WH0ITG

:8=.92] WOFETH

LOT="6T =WliuE

]

wooJ jue(d

| 1

wwd WIS




Y By s T i

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

iy Bt )

poCMULION
apebyuon
uouapieal

SEIH00Y 3LS

NYId 20074 ONILSIXT
FLLL ONIMYEO

vaen

04 AUV 573437

bidl

o mpi)

2 00k:L

|eusajul ssolb wbs| / - 1004 3414

Page 133




1 By e 3 1 st

vl IWIS

ol [ 8 L 3 s 4 4 2 i [
EE__HE%ETEHA__EEHQTEEH_HZ_EEE—:H:j._

B
)
22
.ma € (leussixa ssoub) wbs| g Joo|4 1514
i)
T (jewtayul ssoub) wbsygl J0o|4 1S4
Jra 7
FIDE Bonic20 s vy ’ (I=/51 WWoseF s / T-TT=/51T WeUGEF ol
ig.lnnﬁ. .sﬂ.a“-_-ﬂd— —— m\ _\ | —
3!!-3.3! Doﬁﬂ-!ﬂu \_ L.g=.c1] WWIULE \_
Py B oy y I ;w I
[ ] f
PoOMYLION b e T
aefiyuon R . Aim
UOLERIBAL - _ \ B
‘sS3u0aY 3LIS B pag I L %\ .
E i
i | € paq -
NYd 30074 Q3504044 || BT 999FaE _ m _ i
UL ONIMYHE] 3
[LL=91] WSpplS E L4 2 LAT=ET] WS ZF
_ A
0L 3LY713H 513431
B ssalp M
o
8F0dL w/
o e —
£y 0oLL b
T [l

iy

[B= 0T SWgFL 7

,/ ssaip

D

I=Ae) WESLET

1 peq

=T

B

L

1O

(.= FI] BWEIEY -

e

[.F=.6] WEFHEEL

a)ns-us

© 0

JNS-ud

)

{

2 peq

LV F 1] W95
==

GIGT"

(9= L1 WUZEED

(

dvd 33

o1

Page 134




1 By e 3 1 st

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

]
e P Y
B EIHO XYY GREKE EZELO WL
AU P HDOIN DOOMMLEON
PP MRV PIY.S AN NI

17 By oy

vl IWIS

ot & 8 : 9 g v [ 2 i o
EE—_H.EA._.—E_.EEH_% _E_jﬂ:j.—E._._._.ETd T _EE_.E_ :ﬂ:.:._

(leussyul ssoub) wbsyg 1004 puosag

poomyuoN
aqebiyuon
uouapIeAn

‘S53W0aY IS

WY d 0074 0350d404d
FULLL ONIAYHO

N

al0)s

v

0L 31VT3H 573837

o resng)

£ 00k

‘\“ LB=.LTT W=BIFS

Buipue|

1
l

LB=01] S9chcl

[.6=5I1 WULELF

Eﬂr_\m_vm_‘c / m_._ca|a 4

7w

?
/i—\:\ el
=]

LUT=EB1T WWgFiL

[.OTT WSy

BN

dvd 33




T

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

ue|d Jooy

N¥d HOOT4 03S0d0ud
FLUL ONIMYHA

v

0L 3LYT13Y 573430

B50dL

Y 00k:1

sug cuy res)

]

]

Page 136




Y By s T i

uoneas|3 epis

Planning Ltd

VORI MRSV WS LM S

77 By )

PoCMULON
alefyuon
uouapie

SS3IH00V AUS

SNOLLYATTE ONILSIXS
FLLL ONIMYHO

vaen

04 AUV 573437

Zhdl

ol

Y 00k:L

uoleAs|3 juol4




R Clarke
Planning Ltd

33333

uonens|3 epis

J Ui

uoneAs|3 juol4

Page 138

= H : E
[
a CIC & LI




Y By o T i

R Clarke
Planning Ltd

uoneAs|3 apIS

VI IR WY A D 430

1o ey sy o

pooMYLON
sjefypon
Uopepiean

SSI00Y LS

SNOLLYATTE ONLLSIXT
TLLLL DNIMYED

Ol FU13H $73837

Ehdl

o)

o 00LL

uonens|3 Jeay

Page 139




R Clarke
Planning Ltd

vl IWIS
S

o 6 8 L 9 ¥ 13 2 1] o

uonens|3 apis

N¥1d 20074 A350404d
FLIL ONIMYHO

)

0L 31VT3H §73A37

B/40dL

o reng)

£ 00k

nog | vz

uoneAs|3 Jeay

Page 140

e T4

L8]

I S R

dvd 33




= I‘.- e

i

Nertraste On

£l ¥ i i

Simon Hawkins M.Arbor.A.
Merewood Arboricultural

Consultancy Services
FRoad Hedgeriey, Bucks,

Marewood, Gragory
Tel: (1753 647236 Mob: 07784 015844
omail. 5_mon hawkmsg@hotnaml co.uk

SL2 30

RR— ] 1200 @ A1
[
e L - v—mw

Page 141 00 B & = oo o
-d). iy

Ana
Sl Tres Peckictens Fencig
== psmyan




Mallards

Woodvale

The Firs

Astwood Houst

Drakes Hollow

Littlehurst

N

Woodhurst

M°"kseato,,

Woodlands

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Walderton, Northgate
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
47749/APP/2013/153 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
NorthPage 142 2013

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 16 FARMLANDS EASTCOTE
Development: single storey side/rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 68966/APP/2013/113

Date Plans Received: 17/01/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/03/2013
Date Application Valid: 17/01/2013 17/01/2013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



v 107d LEEL
e 0w Bap

SNYId JO0Y ONY 31IS 03S0d0ud
ANY ONILSIXT 'NYTd NOILYDO1
-aj|) bap

YTIVHE 'SHIN HN

Jump
MIZ GYH XAOIN "H3NNId
'SONYIWYY4 91

“pafasd

£V @ Q310N SY _ gL Anr 440

LLEL aqwp umesy g umep

ayep 30U UOIEARS  ARd

(S3uL3n NI} 0STLCL TWDS
= o (3 ok [ Q

8S6ZLL BEFLO
woaasioussionbimg|iow
MBO 9TV SHBH ‘UAmism
J2j0M uima]

8sSNoH yosooD syl

.mh
3S10N
3 0 D OdnNnl

NOGSINGGD LNOHLM 030N00d3 35 LON AYA ONY 017

-
|
|

FEION FTONDHML 40 IHOMAGDD FHL SMIYINGY NOIS3I0 ONY ONWYHO SIHL

‘L7 IS0 ISONCHNL LIVINGD SWII0 LNYMDMOD—
SNOUYINO3Y ONICWE HO4 = NOUDNELSNOD HOJ 10N S1 ONMYHO SIHL

LIALINY 3HL OL CALHOCIN

3 LSMA SIONVINIS NGL ANY 40 ROUVDHEEYA 3HL 90 YoM 30
ANGIEINGANGY 3L 3H0438 IS NO O33N 35 LSMN SNOSHIRID TIV
SIULINITIN NI NIAD 3V SNOSNIND TIV OALON ISMHEGHLO SS3TNN

‘S3UON TYHENID

JL\

- 0%kl NVd zO_._.<UO|_ N

Amume Ni) 00211 FWIS

SANYINYY 4

SONY TNV A

HLYdLOOS

HLYdLOOS

-

00zt NV1d 400¥ ANV 31IS d3S0dO0ud

(L 20 CCo

DNIdYISANYT ONY SSYHD

O

00zt NV1d 400d ANV 31IS ONILSIX3

=5 0

ONIJYOSONYT ONY SSYHD

O

Page 144



- €07d Legl

ad | 0w Bmp

SNYId HOO0Td ONILSIX3
a1 Bmp

YTIVHE 'SHN H

Rt
MIZ SWH 'XAaIW “H3NNId
"SANYINHYS 91

yaafosd

£y @ 0oL

B)eI5

bk Anr

BJED UMEID

40

kg umesp

o

0z

jep 53400 UDIEIARS | AR

8S6ZLL EvI0

oD '8sIoussIonbIn@iow
MBO 91V SyeH ‘uAmiam
8O0 UlMa]

85N0H Yooo) Byl

O N

‘al
3 S|
3sIonNndodnl

NOISSIMM3d LNOHLM 32N008438 38 LON A¥VA ONY "0L1

ISION ISIONCHNL 40 LIHOMACOD IHL SHIVAIN NNSIO ONY ONMYED SIHL

QLY 3SI0ON ISIONOHENL LOVINOD SIVLIA LNVI4R00—

SNOUYIND3Y ONKTINE HO4 — NOUINUISNOD B0 LOM SI ONMYED SIHL

LOALMOEY ML OL OLLH0C3

38 LSNA SIONVAIEDSK 'AELL ANY S0 NOLLYOREYS JHL 80 XH0M 40
ANIAGININMGD 3HL 30438 S NO O3LSN3A 38 LSAN SNOISMAMO TV

SHTHLINMTIA W NIAD 3o SNOGNINID TTV JLLON ISMAIMLO SSTINN

SAON TYHINZED

ar

3

at

0Lk NV1d ¥0014
1Sdid ONILSIX3

H B 5 |

7 NOD¥HLVE
ATINY A £ WOONO38

={IA N §
7
) N
o

 nooua3a L hooHa3s

002 NV1d ¥0014
aN{IOY9 ONILSIX3

N
< NHOLIY
Z

39NNDT

Page 145



(534L3M NI} DOLH TWIS
¢ ng mer 0% j 0T ol L]
i 0 Bap
0%
SNYd HOO14 035040xd ot
-a)l) bap
VTIVHE “SHN I e
Judpa
MIZ SYH ‘XOaIN "H3NNId
‘SONV WYY 91 a
sy3afosd
v @ 00 _ zb Anr 4a "

_omn [g] 2, it Ny1d ¥001d
E ANNO¥O d3S0d0o¥d

B = NOOY SNILLIS

QEHsnonsa
38 OL STIVM

STIVM M3N _H_

NIHILIH

ONINIO

EHH j
BS6ZLL mnw_.o_u - P ==y, =
wooesiouasionbin@|ow
MB0 9% S14eH 'uimiam » ...Lm _. ﬂ ___. &ﬂ 1
J2j0M uima]

osnoH Yooy Byl I T .

i

O N
oOonododnit

NOGSINGGD LNOHLM 030N00d3 35 LON AYA ONY 017
FEION FTONDHML 40 IHOMAGDD FHL SMIYINGY NOIS3I0 ONY ONWYHO SIHL

‘047 F50M ISOA0HNL LOVINGD SWLI0 ANYMdRDD—
SNOUYINDTd ONICNG 804 — NOUDNHLSNOD HO4 LON 51 DNMYHO SIHL

ad
38 |
38 |

LJELW0NY 3HL 0L J3u0d3d

36 _LSNA SIONVAIHISI NGEL ANY 40 NOWYIOREYA JHL HO HeOM 40
AMGAIINGAN0D 3HU 330438 AUS NO O3UREA 38 1SN SNOGNINIO TTY
SIHLINTTIN NI HEAD FHV SHNOBNIND TV TALON ISWEGHLID SS3TNN

‘S3UON TYHENID

Page 146



" 001k NOILVAITI NIAyvO ONILSIX3
£y @ 00 b g A . .H._.Me__ N L J _|__|_
0otk NOILVAZT13 3AIS ONILSIX3 00k NOILVAZT3 LNO¥4 ONILSIX3
e ar (0

8O0 UlMa]
85N0H Yooo) Byl

] 01O
_
_

al : _ :
NOISSIMM3d LNOHLM 32N008438 38 LON A¥VA ONY "0L1
ISION ISIONCHNL 40 LIHOMACOD IHL SHIVAIN NNSIO ONY ONMYED SIHL
QLY 3SI0ON ISIONOHENL LOVINOD SIVLIA LNVI4R00—
SNOUYIND3Y ONKTINE HO4 — NOUINUISNOD B0 LOM SI ONMYED SIHL

LOALMOEY ML OL OLLH0C3

38 LSNA SIONVAIEDSK 'AELL ANY S0 NOLLYOREYS JHL 80 XH0M 40
ANIAGININMGD 3HL 30438 S NO O3LSN3A 38 LSAN SNOISMAMO TV
SHTHLINMTIA W NIAD 3o SNOGNINID TTV JLLON ISMAIMLO SSTINN

SAON TYHINZED

Page 147



(S34L3A NI} 00LEL TIWIS
——

v S07d LEEL

a ou Bap

SNOILYAZTI 03S0d0ud
apgly bap

Y1TVHE 'SHIN WW

yud
MIZ SYH XAAIW "Y3NNId
‘SAONY WYY 91

- pafesd
v @ 00k _ zL AT 4a
1e3s 1R URRaD hﬂ UARJp

08 oy L5 0T oL 0

00k NOILVAZ13 N3AQYVO A3S0d0odd

0

e

153400 UDKEIARL | Ay

001k NOILVAZT3 3AIS ad3S0d0dd 00l NOILVAZ13 LNO¥4 d3S0d0dd

8S6Z1L BEVIO
wodas|ouasionbiny@|iow
ME0 9TV siieH ‘ukmiam
JB}OM uIMa]

8snoH yosoe sy

NOGSINEGd LNOHLM J30N008d3 38 LON AYA ONY Q07
FEI0ON FSONDHNL 30 LHOMAGOD FHL SMIVINGY NOIS30 ONY ONWYHO SIHL

QLT FSION FSON0ENL LIVANGD SWVLID INYMGNOD—

SNOUYINDFY ONITWNE HO4 = NOUDNELSNOD HOJ 10N S| ONMYHO SIHL
AJALOEY FHL 0L J80d3d

36 _LSNA SIONVAIHISK) MGELI ANY 40 NOUVIHEYD JHL HO NE0M 40
ANGAGINGANGD WL 380438 A5 NO J3UREA 38 LSOIN SNOSNINIO TV

SIULINITIN NI NGAID 3HV SNOSNINKD TIV OLON ISWEGHLD SS3TNN

Page 148



Ascott
Court

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 16 Farmlands OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Eastcote Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee CIVK-:I-;:;:EHS E%ld%ibm%ingoai 11 ow
Services pursuant to section 47 of the B
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale |
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250 @1%.
Unless the Act provides a relevant 68966/APP/2013/113 " Y
exception to copyright. - - 2:}’ :t‘
_ Planning Committee Date I ITOUNY
© Crown copyright and database Apr"
ights 201 _ ey
fghts 2013 Oranance Survey North Page 149 2013 | THILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 524-526 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class D1 (Non-residential
Institutions) to provide childcare provision involving alterations to rear elevatiol
(Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 36666/APP/2013/395

Date Plans Received: 19/02/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/02/2013
Date Application Valid: 21/02/2013 19/02/0013
21/02/0013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



[ LON 8GR0 OF HILLINGDON
RECEIVED

|
|
|

| SR
| ot ANNING & TRANSPORTATION

1
|
1

H [ GROUP
e e comouie a0 i
i
| | me [ | wy |
|
T e - i : g WAY DUT TO HIGHWAY
| 2SN K] :
TURMING AREA ! mwm /) .‘lg WY IN FROM HIGHWAY
J ¥ ! . ¢ g
SHHKK ‘ §
O :E
W”/ I
w
e | W 516-520
M g
’mo((?/
s.":\?-a?} A
28 o o
- a/cu_a-\ed
gLk
/geﬁ/ o
528 524-526 P 522
P
PROPOSED PARKING PLAN

10.000m @ 1100

D) ot iy s AARTIN T

524 / 526 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP MIDDX HA4

PLANNING APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE

DRAWING No. 10353 REV A

JAMES RUSH ASSOCIATES LTD

38 WINDANLL DRIV CROXLEY OREEN FeCKMAMSWORTH
MENTFORDSMIRE WOI 3P0 TEL 01 77s 181
ey st Fhotmail com




oyl ol
St ctas A AR OO, TSSO ALU sz 03

[ TS0 40 IINVHD HOA NOILVINdDY SNINNY Y
HAOAENTATAIGS NETD ATINOND BANG VRGN, FT

AL FALVITOSEY HENY SIWET I ATH 1'ST0L ON DRIMYHO W@ o5 IVIS FYH XOOMW dITSING OVOH VIHOLA 9251 725

Page 152

[
()

J



wod|lewioy@ysnimsawe| ynNa
194 SLL €26L0 131  QdE EAM IHIHSQHOS LHIH
HLHOMSNYINHDIH NIFHD AFTXOHD JAIHA TTIWANIM 8E

QL7 SILVIDOOSSY HSNY SANVE

OL7 SALVIDOSSY HENH SINWT LHDIHAL0D @

2°GE0L "ON DNIMYHA

2102 H3gW3AON

IV® 05} 37VIS

3SN 40 IONVHI HOd NOLLVIINddY DONINNVId

¥VH Xadin dinsind avod VIHOLDIA 925 / 25

NOILVA3T3 HV3H d3S0d0OHd

00k} 3TVIS

I
HOOQ HY3H MaN - .ﬂ

00T 3TVOS

NOILVA3T3 HV3H d3S0d0dd 11n4d

HOOO HY3IH M3N

051 @ w000k

00K T 3Tv0S
NOILVAZT3 HV3H DNILSIX3

0o

00K F31VOS

NOILVA3T3 HV3H DNILSIX3 71nd

1

=ijy
[H] m

Page 153




| Sertyee
[ Locs! Conwe _ Soulh Ruislip
Ty vep o (meed won Oy wson g .
r ._.lq_ Care Shopping
bl Tescronon =

LONDON BOROLIGH OF

HILLINGDON|
Jaan Palmer Comarnts Desctar
Planing & Community Serwices

Sl G, Useige. Wode LB | LN
.

_ Local Centre

P
" b

.}:_.mz.ﬁs...l.. ﬂm

wee NTS

London Borough of Hillingdon UDP Saved Policies September 2007 (Published Version)

154

Page 154



Multi Storey
Car Park

Car Park

Superstore

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

524 - 526 Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
36666/APP//2013/395 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
North Page 155 2013

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD
HAREFIELD
Development: Installation of replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, together with two

new telecommunications cabinets.
LBH Ref Nos: 67032/APP/2013/1294

Date Plans Received: 20/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



3
B3 Ag poloning
sy Bunaiig
OZ“Z§& BNSE] 0 G0N
Sdv NOUWDOT ALS
oy Buwaic
149 66N
X3537001K
QTAEHEVH HINOS
VOY  TIVHHOON
SIE18Q 10BIU0D) | SSeIPPY 8IS
£629¢ £Z9¥y VR
Ly 431 LD
ON gl l1ed
- @1343dvH HINOS
do aweN |20
LD
K11pioyijjen

Ava [HO| A8 NOUYDLAOON _...._:

BT ALy 5] pan |
! :uw .k._ﬂe@saﬁ m

1
|

AVIS DL LHOIM LHANS
AVIS DL IHOWUS 3NNILNO:
MO AVIS OL 1431 Ul

Iv 1431 NiNL “1Noaval
'O WLBMO N/ZLEY MOT
‘0¥ TVLIAHO N/AYM NVHN
ONZ 3HL 3HVL “LNOBVONT
FidvN CL 9
OLND LiX3 IS1

JHL Iv 'SSQHD

3HL 3wVl (SZA) H

ZlggEl ‘N ¥6IG0S 3 _.23.,._

6¢+0Z0001L “oN @3uaar)
“ybukdos umoun

‘aa1y0 Asuonois s fisalopw Jay
Jo Jajjosuo] @y} jo uoissiwsad ayy ypm
joodixa dow Aeaung eououpsp uodn pasog

(05Z1:} 21e08)
NOILYD01 31IS a3v.L3a

00ZG0s

00160s

FSIMHIHLO DALON SSTINN Wi b Y SNOSNIMG TV

amary st 7

NOILYOO1 3LS

SIN0Y SEEIDY = - lv

BEID0Y YIS = - - Iv

00ggg!

S00/G0/NHOD TJUIWNI0P BU0ISIAUI0] Yim aduepioaoe u) paulijsag

"souljapind gyINJ| PIEPUEIS 2U0JePOA B 431 Yim Kidwod sBumelp sy

HdVH49010Hd 31IS

‘Jybuddos umasn

L8YET000LO "ON 83uadn]
ao10 Asuonoys s fselon Jay
JO Jajionuod ayy jo uoissiwiad ayl ypm
souas dow Jabuospuoq uodn pasoq
jo003x3 dow Asaung S2uouplp
(00005:1 3feag)

NOILYDO13LIS

By ;\H.......
e e 7 B
: i




¥ -4 ] {1 5
U ] pRRED ] e
— EY NHIYTIVO R
R i peays peubiag :Ag padanng
00z
scgunpg Buwesq |
ONINNYId
B 0 osoding
NVId 3US ONLSIX3
‘o) Bupnilig
149 B8N
A3STI00M
UTBLIEH HINOS
av0H TIYHHOON
S|iejaq 198juog / SSAIppY alg
£629L Ceard ZeLacl
3N FETY LD
ON a1 1180
i A131438vH HLNOS
1do BWEN [8)
LD

¢

Ki1pioyie
._.ﬁ\uu\"—.__ )

i

on

1ONOD

L1988 N #6160

R EET

ISNIHIO QIION SSTIHN Wel W By SNOSMIMG The

SIULINITUA NI SNOISNIWIO TV 00L:L = €V LV IWOS TWNIOIMO
I I | | | | il
00001 000S 0 0005

(ook:1)

NV1d LS ONILSIX3

0 ONUSIXG

SLANIEYD ININGINDI SHISN O ONIUSES

14 HIHAIL SNLESIXS

30 40 dOL LY ONOMHS NIHLIM
SYNMILNY 44 ONT ONY 331 ONE ONILSIKI
NOUYONNDS 100Y NO 3704 133415 (TW1D3dS)

LI NILANF HOH we L /431 SNILSIKT

‘NOLLYONNDS JUIHINGD NO Y 1id

H3LIN WOILDTT3 A/ S3L oNILSIKT




T ] [y iy 2 s

U aiwg oy ) g Lawaug
== £y WYRINTIVOA
Ee TG s g Ag paderng
102
saqunipy Bliwess
ONINNV1d R
N¥ld IS 035040Hd
e Bumaag
349 &an
KISTI00I
d131438WH HINOS
VoY TIWHHOON
sjiejaq joBjuo) [ ssalppy ells
F6E9L 9%y FAYA Y
dA EETY LT
ON al ned
" A13434¥H HINOS
1do SLEN 8D
LD

O

AJ h__o__ m_
_._wun\u_.__ N

SIYLINITIN NI SNOISNIWIO TV

004:1 = €V 1V IWOS WNI2IHO

|
0oooL 0005

0

iapind Ay Aiomes |
By} Buisn uojEULLIOjU) BAOGE BLY UO pEseq AlLPIoJ|ES

T T T T 1
000§

(oo1:1)

NV1d 3LIS @3S0d0yd

LANEYD . INIWdINDT SH3S

QOOIGO/NNOD (IUBLLNIOP BUC)SIEUI0] Y)im aaurpiodoe u) paulijseq
‘saul|apin dHIND| PIEPUEIS 9UOJEPOA B 431 Yim Aidwos sBuimelp ay L

FIN3S H3IBEMNL

‘NOLYONNOS L00H M3N NO J3TIWLSHI

38 OL I3NIB¥D ¥ILSWINYT 03S0d0Hd

Page 159

‘NOUVANNOS LOOM M3IN NO O3TTVISNI

38 0L I3NIBVD 3MU4LIHS 03SOd0Nd

*NOLLYONMOJ
1008 ONUSHA NO T10d 133M1S (W193dS)
3118 H3ULNM W Ll ONUSIX3 30143y OL

T0d 1334LS WEYT3 TVID3dS WE'Ll 03S0d0dd

LYONNOS JLIHINO

HILAN WANELSITT AN

HOHLYONNGA 31328

diND3 M3

(B "ON) 1SOddWY] HDIH W

G011 SNILSIXT

A pEUILLIBISD B0 O) ) UC[E0| LN [Buy By) s
uoneso] uunpo pesodod
ay) Jo Bip |Bu] B pUR UBDS | w0 B 'SOLuRes Auoginy
Koimers jo jdwoes oy o) Pefgns

ol Buwep sij) U0 UMOYS Uo|IE30) uwinios pesodosd ey 3 L]

on |  o3uno3y NOISSIONGD (zz9)
. o LGEL 19 SHn S ¥ SPER0Y MBU BUY| L)W SOURRIO00R

£1888L N ¥61G0G 13 * [HON U1 BUOP 80 01 PUE) SAEMUBIL LD UBYELIGPUN YoM Iy = i

FSMHIHLO CIUON SSTIND Wik NI Jey SNOGNING TV HajoN - ‘




SVT0EE ] CIT0EE 59
M) wngy o mng Wiy
— £y HHENTHO
T T S TG A pedaning ﬁg_.“:
00g
sy Bumeg | NOILYAZT3 1S3IM HLIHON ONILSIX
ONINNVI
NOUWAZTI 3US SNUSEKG
ofsi) Buonesg
3d9 648N
¥3ST0OIN
OT3EHH HLNOS T
av0Yy TTVHADON f .
S|ielag 0 juoy) | ssaippy alg e
6292 A 1 84981
ET) EETS D o 730N3d
ON Q1 18D _\,w = _wwm.w.,__ OMILSIXI
= QT3434YH HINOS o) i !
190 BWEN |80 u_b.wuwmm.m_mm,m)w.,ﬁ_
LD :

c

AiLpiopie
Lpioyjen

i

40 ONILGIXGTT

10% WL
F10g SHIASN HIHID 40 <01

— -

i 40 0L IV ONOMHS NIHLIM T W+ m<zz.m._./?.{ /43 a0 w_.w\_,

ONG ONY 431 ONE ONUSHE

|
SYNNILNY

ML .1 . VIR

|.”.|. e N, L
¥ an/431 40 €0l

i_E,. .
oY woR'li+ 3104 40 401 ElCMRETL T i

]

{SILON
& | O3unuas Nomsaonon|  roianmin N SKOSNINA Ty 00131 = £V LV IWOS TYNIOMO
£18881 N ¥61506 3 JyoN ! I | T I T 1

0008




onsd o asoding

NOLVAIT3 3US 03504044

o] Buwwicy

349 680
X3ISI00IN

ATILIVH HINOS
O0V0M TIVHHOON

5 R ] Iz N 9OVE0INHOD ¥ tl D yum P uy pauby
L= | = e “s0ul[opING JIND| PIEPUEIS UOJRPOA § 431 UM A|dwiod sBuimesp 2:.
oy g walrg et A padaning
{oo1:1)
Iy
! o, B | NOILYAF3 1S3M HIMON d3S0d0dd
ONINNY1d

seaQ 1080 / SSaIppy ails

£629L

VAL

TEL9E1

=

431

LD

ON QI 1ed

J131434vH HINOS

1do

BUIEN 119D

LD

0

‘NOUVONNO4 1004 MAN NO OITIVIS
38 OL L3NENO HISYONY1 Q35040

zoﬂcdz_._cm ._.oat MIN zo ou.._.._d._h—ﬁ S
38 OL ._sz.._.o m....E.Em ouwomozu

AJlpJiojlj|e
%QU_.__ N

uva

1

“5310N
ON Q3HN03Y NOISS3IONOD
4189891 ‘N ¥BLG0S 3 *[WI'N

SIYLINITIIN NI SNOISN3IWIQ TV

YONNO4 100H ONUSX3 NO 3104 ._HE.M )
3119 HAUdNr We'LL ONUSIX3 30V1d3Y -
Ol 310d 1334IS vuvi3 MO3dS warLi nuhﬂ&ﬂt&..lll

%MA

-

<19V WOL 6+ SYNNILNY 03S0d0¥d 40 S/Nn

g —

IOV WOR'L i+ 3104 03S0d0¥d 40 dOL

00L:L = €V LV JTWOS TWNIDIHO

ISIMEIHIO TALON SEINN Wil NI 3dv SNOGNIMG TV

00001 000S

000S

— |.|.|<..|.|.|b|

—

Y WoLol+ m‘aE.rzt nﬂmoao&n_ 40 /2

JG‘ERFF+§§ELO§

- &1L

IENIL ONILSIXE

; (8 oN) ISOJdaWV)
! e HOH W00 ONILSIXE

1. A o0

RS . | .r..|._|.|.|

IIM34

Page 161




' Harefield Boat Yard

South
Harefield

Recreation Ground

The Site

\
\
N \
N \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Grass verge opposite
recreation ground, Moorhall
Road, Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale i
67032/APP/2013/1294 1:1,250 f
Planning Committee Date J ‘ '!t'
une ooy
NorthPage 162 2013 ™ILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OAKHURST, 1 NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bedroom detached dwelling with basement level with associatec
parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front,
involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 30779/APP/2013/539

Date Plans Received: 05/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/03/2013
Date Application Valid: 13/03/2013 05/03/2013
05/03/0013
07/03/0013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



UINA'N

umeiq

Ao oL'so0L
2eqg

Lo'd

VT4
“oN Bmg sjeog

ue|d uoneson
ajn Buime.ig

POOMYLION
ajebyyoN 1sinyieQ

1oaloig

BN W00 "I SN0 Mo SR

Q3LIWIN SINOH H3INNYE

SIWOH —

HIANNVY

saang ufii

uondussag  a@jeq Aay oy
Pos
& H s
i H i
H H ¥ @
< £ g 5
2 -3
T 2
W LLITEE T |
FRNOH 1000
34
pocmbery H | "
-3 o wn
n. ESEIOEICLD
o
B 3
oy sS4 Uy
< = w3
m
P2 JEAnUROoNY, SIS EADOA,
[=]
MOIOH SIYE]
ﬂfO
- A .V.Q
&
SpITRT)
L
Pl
T
|@
LO

woz 0

w9 wop
Il I =

Page 164



3 Ulitii'N

umeiq
i oL'sool
- ajeq
eo'd 0061
‘op Bvg

a|esg

ueld ajis
apy Bumelg

POOMYLION
s1eBypoN ‘1sinyeQ

joaloig

YOO SBUOU-IBUURGTIOJU) FEW-T USRS WNGCOM, DLSEZE X0
}0ZES §2910 XP 0OTHES BZBL0 0L
TL0 Ok dH “SJusLweybupONg ‘agquaci uSiH
LSS WINGOOAN “BUET] MdS)OH “SSN0H SpIsIBARY
Q3LINIT SINOH Y3INNYE

SIWOH

HdNNVY4d
\'\

uondussag]  a@jeg Aay

9€02/6002/ddV/6..0€
uoissiuwed Buuueld

jo jnsal e se psjuswaldwi Buiaq
sBuijjemp payoejap om} sajedipu|

wog WGg wog WGl wol  wg

Page 165

0



ueld ool isit

RN,
¢ _..__.SW._Q
i 01’5004
. sl

90'd P

‘op Bmgl awos)

sue|d Joo]4 Bunsix3g

ann Bumesg

poomyuonN
ajebyuoN | ‘1IsinyyeQ
jealoig

| yneasewou-suuegBo FEL3 UB010 UINGEON OL9EZ1 KO

uondussag | ejeqg Aoy

wop Wwg wg w/ Wg Wg Wy we wg wi

Il ~ ; ——| e
rd
Fa mH_H S | #
ansuy / |

\_‘ qgle\xﬁ - ____ . Wﬁ/u |

o tr uroaIpag
ue|d Jool4 uczeo
w h\, _/f ﬂ.ﬁo&_'/ o L)
S — . ,,
0oy Sug] rr_( ._.\\T _|_
h‘ - \\_._E_.:m
L1 o
— LT | A ﬁn||||H _

Page 166




a UIACN WOL We Wg Wy wg WG Wi
it 0L'G0°0L
; aleq

Hoxd 00L:L

oN Bmg ajeog

sue|d Jooj4 pesodoid

apn Buimeiq

PoOMUHON
ajebypoN | 1sinyyeo

oaloig

100 SBUOU-SBUURGTIGIU SIEW-T USAUD WNGOOM, D1SET) X0
VOTIES BT9L0 XEJ DOZIES SZI10 18,
(10 0L SRS SO U5

Q3LINIMT SIWOH HINNYE

S3IWOH

Hd3IANNVd
\'\

uondussag

aleg hed

jeolD

mooy Sy

JsepyRalg

weg wg wp 0

f MODIpag

sz

£ MoOIpag]

ue|d Joo|4 punols

Apmg
aFenery

LRIl

¢ wooIpag

OO

O] SIMED

aymsiy

2V

EIELED R |
¥ WOy Apume]

wooy AL

[ WooIpag

7 mooIpag

Ue|d 100|4 }sdiq

ue|d juslisseg

aymsisy

MOOIPRg] [JRIS

Page 167



Rev| Date | Description

im 2m 3m 4m 5m Bm 7m 8m 9m 10m

Il I N N =

0

Front Elevation

(i

BANNER

HOMES

Page 168

P.07
Rev

Dwg Mo,

BANNER HOMES LIMITED

DX: 123610 Woobarn Green E-mail infog@banner-homes couk.

100

Existing Front & Side Elevations

[Scale

Qakhurst, 1 Northgate

Project

Northwood

Drawing title

10.05.10
Drawn

N.Millin

1

Side Elevation




a UlitirN

usmelq
[N en”
015004 uoneAs|3 opis
0'd s
00}:1
oN Bmg ajesg

suoneAs|3 apig @ juol4 pasodoid

apn Buimeiq

PoOMUHON
ajebypoN | 1sinyyeo

oaloig

100 SBUOU-SBUURGTIGIU SIEW-T USAUD WNGOOM, D1SET) X0
VOTIES BT9L0 XEJ DOZIES SZI10 18, )
L0 LM ‘8l SN QUi i
USBIS) WNGOOAN, "B ] JndsyjoH ‘esnoy wo.n._ms_m |
Q3LINT SIWOH H3INNYE

S3IWOH

Hd3IANNVd
\'\

uondussag  ejeq A8y

Fumsxa g 0] uoneas|3 juoi4 Sumystxa e
JMg-=31 3¢ 0} 100p 01 0} JIN-2a1 3G 0} [RI0]

WOl We Wg W/ W9 wWg Wy we wgz wy

Page 169



Rev

10.05.10

Drawn

N.Millin

(3
S ‘é .
5 | |k: 5
5 TR HI
e MEE % o= &
£ Z: @EEEE 2 o||§ a
™~ 5 (=] w w
] s =5 | 5| G

4 w 2] = [
6 : <> || . 5

. 52?5 8|lz 5
“E’ g m R E.g :E‘ £ =
< & £02||8 d|g<
£
(s}
£
o
£

0

TTITTT

I
(] |
O < =
I

Rear Elevation

Page 170

Side Elevation




5 UliA‘N

usmelq
- o
015004 uoneAs|3 opis
s0'd e
00L:L
oN Bmg ajeog

suoljeAa|] apig g Jeay pasodoid

apn Buimeiq

poOMUHON e e e e e e
ajebypoN | ‘1sinyyeo

joaloig

O SEOU- SRR EH I
HOZGES §Z91

I-3 URRID) WNQUOA, T BEZE X0
DOZDES BZOL0 (VL

FLO OldH Bnyswegbuiyang “squicais), yley

UBAID) UMGOOM ‘BUE] INGSIOH 'SSNOH apisIany

Q3NN SIWOH HINNYE

S3IWOH

Hd3IANNVd
\'\

uondussag  ejeq Asy

uoljeAs|J ieay

uwgp wg wg w) Wy wg Wy weg Wz Wi

Page 171



v UlitirN

umeig
Aoy g1¢0’Le
# g

sk 05:

oN Bmg ajeog

[lemyBi ybnouy | uoiosg

aiy Buimelg

POOMULION
ajeBypoN | sinyyeQ

jaaloig

HN00 SBMUOU-SBUURGTIOIU| JEW-D USEID) WINGOOA, DL SETL X0

wg

V0ZSES 92910 XEJ O0ZIES BZ910 8L

rL0 OLdH "WIUSWIYSUNENE ‘oquodim usiH
USBIS) WNGOOAN “BUE] IndsoH '9snoH episiany

Q3LINIMT SIWOH HINNYE

S3IWOH

daANNVE

P

uondussag e Aey

Wi weg wg

wy

|2A27] punoug
Buiysix3

wooy AL

4SDJ¥D2Ug

1

wooJy4og

Page 172



Page 173

Merewood Arboricultural

Toe U7 47738 ot 7T S

Simon Hawkins M.Arbor A,
e ]
N ———

"




Buipioyess o .
SO0ELE9550
pomodiooy) fupuay s g A e
LONoBIOI BRI 4

u hofieen @

fuobes eary

sepaty —— Ee.a.usan Shobaen @
saquin 804y ——ey | 3 &
Ewawiﬁé} Asbaeg

v Aobeen @
K

0102 Weg UBlg LONOEI0I B31), B Bumeig

POOMELION 'aeByLoN TSIMpEg
vBosz} e Bujiamg Bunisic 10 weweoldey pasodoid IS

YN0 |leLoUESuUMMEL UoWI S (|BWe
 PFBSLE PRLID (GO BEZLPD EGLL0 181
MXE 2718 'siong 'Aspiebpay peoy AoBaig) ‘poomaisiy

$90IM8S Adueynsuo)

|BN}INOLIOGLY POOMBISI
"V IOGUY N SUDMEH UoUIS




B pat £ 105
e

e
LT e
g e o o s

s Wi 1
S ey
ol ol

E
|
X NEOR < i
N\ R A IOV '
AL e B 1% v
; LIS A M ot SR I /
| T ARG
| N s S o
' w d J
|—= Fm’_ ] p_—




UlitirN

umeiq
Aoy €LEDLOD
Z e
Qb 00Z:1
oN Bmg ajeog

ue|d lenossol)

apn Buimeiq

pPOOMULION
sjebyponN | 1sinyyeo

oaloig

x:.ﬂ‘u.mg:.ug:mng:_ EW-T uSeUD WnGoons 0LSEZL XO
10ZIES 92910 XEJ 00ZIES 82910 8L
L0 ObdH SiuseyBuieRng ‘equesim uBiH
USBIS) WNGOOAN “BUE] IndsoH '9snoH episiany
QILINIMT SIWOH HANNYE

S3IWOH

Hd3IANNVd
\'\

uondussag  ejeq A8y

Eov.mq

g

“Wwez'9

wol el

—

wLevl

wee'e

woe wgl wel g

wy

Page 176 o



Ul N
umelqg
=) €L'€0°L0
” ajeq
ld 0z:L uoneAs|3 apis
op Bmg

a|eog

Ireye@ yoiod
8 Buwelq

POOMULION
ajebypoN | ‘1sinyyeo

joaloid

00" SELOU-IBUURGTIU WSS USAUD NGOOM DLSEZL X0
10295 92910 B4 OO0ZIES BZOLD 1.
rL00kdH .Q__MGWGGW__,B:W owm_womg H
USSIS) WNGOOAN “BUE] Inds)on 'SsnoH BpisIaAy
Q3LINIT SIWOH Y3INNYE

S3IWOH

NEININZE
\'\

uondussag | ajeq Aey

we

we

uoneAs|J juoly

wy

Page 177



UlitirN

umeig
Aoy €LE0°L0
Z g
ehsl 0z
oN Bmg ajeog

uoljeAs|3 JooQ juoi4

apn Buimeiq

PoOMUHON
ajebypoN | 1sinyyeQ

aloid

uonens|3 Jeay uoneAs|3 Juoly

HN00 SBMUOU-SBUURGTIOIU| JEW-D USEID) WINGOOA, DL SETL X0
VOZIES BTIL0 ¥EJ 0OZIES BZL0 1BL
L0 0L suseBueng sawaskin ulis
USBIS) WNGOOAN “BUE] IndsoH '9snoH episiany
Q3LINT SIWOH H3INNYE

S3IWOH

NEININZE
\'\

uondussag e Aey

wg we

Page 178



White Oak

Bothkennar

Astwood Hous

Tudor House

Tarnwood

Mallards

Drakes Hollow

—
1

;
)
'
! 1
| :
'
|
' :
:
' '
Slaffc,,d s
:
]
! '
1 ,’
| '
M""kseato,, !
'
|
i
VA

Craigwood
Shelavin

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Oakhurst OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 1 Northgate Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with Northwood - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee CIVI(—?—;:;:&S Eﬁld%ibwé%ingoai 11 ow
Services pursuant to section 47 of the B
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 30779/APP/2013/539 "
exception to copyright. - -
) Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database June
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 179 2013

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LYNDA JACKSON CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension to Lynda Jackson Macmillan Centre

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2013/1177

Date Plans Received: 08/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/05/2013
Date Application Valid: 10/05/2013

North Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



0w 20 6718 T G143 e
g ey e e rfupEn

eamm
a0 v o o 4 gt
e g
D Aaams
i e S A
siaspyole
[InquInp, usspry
= Bk

WM LY o pnny 0T OQWBADY

Bupsix3 se uejdayg

(endso uowap, Junop

anuag uosyaer epuk

0} Uolsua)x3 pue suohesally
yoddng 1aouen ue||iwoep

ol

wma

FERZOL H
Z05'Z5F N
ZBL'LFOL 3

L WOd @

LSEP0L H
000005 N
LIG0E0L 3
cNad®

v — <t

e

R

LIB'E0L H
000'005 N

000'0004 3
ENDd®

Page 181



o 259 4013 1 e SUHT U
e S AeALd

RS SN0 O ESELD D

HEL LT ) s Shena %
ey

B0 ) g e £

Al . Lanms
R spauyoe
[[nquing, usxiry

BV LABLLY  ppng  FHOT TOQWEAON

pasodoid se uejdajg

|eydsoy uowap, Junop

anuag uosyaer epuk

0} Uolsua)x3 pue suohesally
yoddng 1aouen ue||iwoep

ol

wma

EAITO3S0d0Hd SALON3A SR EDI

T3ATT DONILSIXT SALONIA - zZres

LU0gE - BRIV OIS

aeog
— ™
e r E Z 1 D
daapieny paseduies

19 W0} LI 0 HSTG PLATS WILIGG UG FLNJEN AN00D
SHIS BUlNEd UOKBS UAUDTY ¥ 00F SIRYSIBN 0 0 Buseg

'SaysIUlY [Buis)xg

FERZOL H
Z05'Z5F N
ZBL'LFOL 3

L WOd @

va e

LSEP0L H
000005 N
LIG0E0L 3
cNad®

R

LIB'E0L H
000'005 N

000'0004 3
ENDd®

Page 182



O™ 290 L0 e 5143 Uy
R Py L s apn

JJe31D
e o e 5 weyd
L o
i . faams
ARG 0 ) RCTSL WAL 3
NSA 0L e a a6
sjoaNyoIe
— BOOLLOEL
20N HBLLY  upnann LT 09080
Bupsixg se
suoneAa|g pue ue|q
|epdsoH uowap, Junoy
anuan uosyoer epufl
0} LOISUa)T pue Suohelaly
yoddng 1aouen ue||Iwoe
e

Buysixg se uoneas|J 1o

1= B —— 12

abeiog

sy
wooy GuiepyBulasunog uew Eemil?

|

wooy fzjsuo) o 3yl

M
_l—L

—

% wooy Ades

%W uu__._ux.

-

__, = — .._ — o
N F L
g p—
pdng —=
/ sydeiboday
290 - — ) \
__\ 3 %
\d "
&
o
—— _/r
L/
s

Bunsixg se uoljeas|3 YHoN

s r E & L 0

Buysixg se uoieaa|g jseg

T m |




AEIID

el

e Lanms
e e St
[nquany, uayiry
— BOOLLOEL
PN LIBELY s T 09000,
pasodoid se

suofeAs|g pue ue|d

1E}dSOH UoWa, Junoyy

aljuay uosyer epukl

0} UOISUSIXT pue Suolelaly
yoddng 1aouen) ue||iwoep

pasodold Se uoneas|3 1Sap\

(T

wooy fajsuo] 07 ayL

ucwon_o._n. se co=m>w_m_ yHopN

—— —
L] ¥ € 4 b [

pasodold Se uoneAs|3 jseg

Page 184



|

N ?

i

Car Park

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Lynda Jackson Centre OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Rickmansworth Road Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with Northwood - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee CIVI?F;:;:(?HS Eﬁld%ibwé%ingoai 11 ow
Services pursuant to section 47 of the B
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 3807/AP P1201 3/1 1 77 =0
exception to copyright. - -

) Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database June
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 185 2013

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 186



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings 8 May and 30 May 2013
	130530 - minutes

	6 24 Eastbury Road, Northwood - 19305/APP/2012/3107
	7 Walderton, Northgate, Northwood - 47749/APP/2013/153
	8 16 Farmlands, Eastcote - 68966/APP/2013/113
	9 524-526 Victoria Road, Ruislip - 36666/APP/2013/395
	10 Grass verge opposite recreation ground. Moorhall Road, Harefield - 67032/APP/2013/1294
	11 Oakhurst, 1 Northgate, Northwood - 30779/APP/2013/539
	12 Lynda Jackson Centre, Rickmansworth Road, Northwood - 3807/APP/2013/1177
	Plans for North Planning Committee

